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RESOLUTION NO. Y5 1 I 
ADOPTED BY THE SACRAMENTO CITY COUNCIL ON DATE OF 

NOVEMBER 26, 1985 

A RESOLUTION OVERRULING PROTESTS ON 
RESOLUTION OF INTENTION NO. 85-816 

SOUTH POCKET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

APPROVED 
BY THE CITY COUNC/L 

v 26 01,5 

0FFIcEopT 
cMYcLE4E 

RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Sacramento, County 
of Sacramento, California, that 

WHEREAS, this Council did on October 22, 1985, adopt its 
Resolution of . Intention No. 85-816 to acquire and construct public 
improvements in and for said City; 

WHEREAS, on October 22, 1985, this Council adopted a resolution 
appointing time and place of hearing protests in relation to the 
proposed acquisitions and improvements and directing notice; 

WHEREAS, notice was given of the time and place therein stated in . 
the manner provided by law, as appears from the certificates and 
affidavits on file in the office of the City Clerk; 

WHEREAS, said matter came on regularly for hearing at the time 
therein fixed; and 

WHEREAS, all written protests and other written communications 
were publicly read at said meeting and all persons desiring to be heard 
were fully heard; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED, as follows: 

1. That protests against said acquisitions and improvements were 
not signed by the owners of a majority or more-of the area of the lands 
within the assessment district, or of the area of the lands within the 
assessment district assessed for the cost and expenses of said 
acquisitions and improvements. 

2. That said protests be, and each of them are hereby overruled.







regular meeting place of said Council, Council Chambers, City Hall, 
915 I Street, Sacramento, California, as the time and place for hearing 
protests in relation 1.0 said acquisitions and improvements and directed 
the City Clerk of said City to give notice of said hearing as required 
by said Act; 

WHEREAS, it appears that notices of said hearing were duly and 
regularly posted, mailed and published in the time, form and manner 
required by said Act, as evidenced by the certificates and affidavits on 
file with said City Clerk, whereupon said hearing was duly and regularly 
held at the time and place advertised in said notices; and 

WHEREAS, persons interested objecting to said acquisitions and 
improvements, or to the extent of the assessment district, or to the 
proposed assessment or diagram, or to the grades at which said work will 
be done, or the Engineer's estimate-of the Cost and expenses thereof, or 
to the maps and descriptions, filed written protests with the City Clerk 
of said City at or before the time set for said hearing, and all persons 
interested, desiring to be heard, were given an opportunity to be heard 
and all matters and things pertaining to said acquisitions and 
improvements were fully heard.and considered by said Council, and were 
overruled, and said Council has acquired jurisdiction to order said 
acquisitions and improvements and the confirmation of said diagram and 
assessment to pay the cost and expenses thereof; 

NOW, THEREFORE, said Council does hereby FIND, DETERMINE and 
ORDER, as follows: 

1. That the owners of one —half : of the area of the property to be 
assessed for the cost at said. project did not, at or prior to the' time 
fixed for said hearing ., file written protests against said propoted 
acquisitions and improvements as a whole, : or against said district or 
the extent thereof to be assessed for the cost-and expenses of said 
acquisitions and improvement.S . is_a .whole, or as to the Engineer's 
estimate of cost and.expensesof'said project, br against the grades at 
which said Work-is proposed to be done, 7 Or against the maps and
descriptions, or against the diagram and assessment to . pay . for the cost 
and expenses thereof-. . 

2. That any and all protests made either to said proposed
 and . improvementS,.or thegrades . at which said work, is 

proposed to be done, or the extent of-the . assessment district, or the 
amounts of the several assessments, or the maps-and descriptions, and 
all persons desiring to be heard in relation . to anyof said matters, 
whether as protestants,or .otherwisehave been fully heard and
considered, and have been overruled., 

3. That the districtbenefited by said.acquisitions and-. 
improvements and to be assessect . to pay the cost and expenses thereof, 
and the exterior boundaries thereof,:i.S the district described in said 
Resolution of Intention and made a part hereof . by reference thereto.





















OPENING STATEMENT BY THE MAYOR 

NOVEMBER 26, 1985 

SOUTH POCKET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

This is the time and place set for hearing on the South Pocket 
Elementary School Assessment District. Notices have been posted, 
published and mailed pursuant to law. These proceedings were undertaken 
pursuant to a petition filed with the City and executed by the owners of 
more than 60 percent in area of the property subject to assessment 
petitioning this Council to undertake proceedings pursuant to 
appropriate special assessment and assessment bond acts. This hearing 
is a hearing on the Engineer's Report prepared pursuant to the 
provisions of the Municipal Improvement Act of 1913. 

The Engineer's Report prepared by the Engineer consists of plans 
and specifications of the proposed improvements, maps and descriptions 
of the lands and easements to be acquired, the Engineer's statement of 
the itemized and total estimated cost and expenses of the acquisitions 
and improvements, including the incidental expensesin connection 
therewith, a diagram showing the assessment district and the boundaries 
and dimensions of the respective subdivisions of land within the 
district and an assessment in accordance with benefits. Any one of 
these items may be the subject of protest or endorsement. 

All written protests to be computed in the protest percentage in 
relation to the Engineer's Report should have been filed with the City 
Clerk on or before 7:30 o'clock p.m. Protests or endorsements may be 
made by any person interested, but only written protests filed by the 
owners of the property may be considered in determining the percentage 
of protests. 

You are asked to clearly identify yourself and the property owned 
by you so that your statements may be correctly recorded. 

The hearing is declared open and I will - ask the City Clerk to 
report on the various notices given in connection with the hearing.











This Resolution was passed and adopted by the City Council of the 
City of Sacramento, County of Sacramento, State of California, this 26th 
day of November, 1985.

MAYOR 

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK







4. That all public streets and highways within said assessment 
district in use in the performance of a public function as such shall be 
omitted from said district and from the levy and collection of the 
special assessments to be hereafter levied and collected to cover the 
cost and expenses of said acquisitions and improvements. 

5. That the Engineer's estimate of the itemized and total cost 
and expenses of said acquisitions and improvements, and of the 
incidental expenses in connection therewith, contained in said report, 
be, and it is hereby, finally adopted and approved as the Engineer's 
total and detailed estimate of the cost and expenses of said 
acquisitions and improvements. 

6. That the plans and specifications for the proposed 
improvements contained in said report, be, and they are hereby, finally 
adopted and approved as the plans and specifications to which said work 
shall be done as called for in said Resolution of Intention. 

7. That the public interest and convenience require, and said 
Council does hereby order the acquisitions and improvements to be made 
and done as described in and in accordance with said Resolution of 
Intention, on file in the office of the City Clerk of said City, 
reference to which is hereby made for a more particular description of 
said acquisitions and improvements and for further particulars pursuant 
to the provisions of said Act. 

8. That the diagram showing the assessment district referred to 
and described in said Resolution of Intention and also the boundaries 
and dimensions of the respective subdivisions of land within said 
district as the same existed at the time of the passage of said 
Resolution of Intention, each of which subdivisions having been given a 
separate number upon said diagram as contained in said report, be, and 
it is hereby, finally approved and confirmed as the diagram of the 
properties to be assessed to pay the cost and expenses of said 
acquisitions and improvements. 

9. That the assessment of the total amount of the cost and 
expenses of the proposed acquisitions and improvements upon the several 
subdivisions of land in said district in proportion to the estimated 
benefits to be received by said subdivisions, respectively, from said 
acquisitions and improvements, and of the expenses incidental thereto, 
as contained in said report, be, and the same is hereby, finally 
approved and confirmed as the assessment to pay the cost and expenses of 
said acquisitions and improvements. 

10. That the maps and descriptions of the acquisitions to be 
made, as contained in said report, be, and the same are hereby, approved 
and confirmed. 

11. That said Engineer's Report be, and the same is hereby, 
finally adopted and approved as a whole.



















NOTICE TO PAY ASSESSMENTS 

SOUTH POCKET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that all owners of real property liable to 

( the City Council of the City of Sacramento on October 22, 1985, are 

be assessed to pay the cost and expenses of the acquisitions and 
. improvements described in Resolution of Intention No. 85-816, adopted by 
, 

 

' hereby notified that on 	 , 1985, the assessment and diagram 
o pay the cost and expenses of said acquisitions and improvements were 

r corded in the office of the Superintendent of Streets of the City of 
S 'cramento. 

Assessments are due and payable immediately at the office of the 
Col lection Officer, Revenue Officer, City Hall, 915 I Street, Room 104, 
Sac amento,' California, and must be paid within the period expiring 
	  , 1985. Payment must be received by the Collection  

Offidpr by the close of business of said expiration date_. Said 
asses:sments may be paid in whole or in part during said period. 

In the event of the failure to pay before the expiration of said 
period, serial bonds to represent the unpaid portions of assessments and 
to bear interest at the rate of not to exceed twelve percent (12%) per 
annum will be issued pursuant to the Improvement Bond Act of 1915, 
Divsion 10 of the Streets and Highways Code of the State of California, 
and the last installment of such bonds shall mature not to exceed 
/E.Jurteen (14) years from the second of September.next:succeeding twelve 
(12) months from their date or the date of any division thereof. Unpaid 
assessments and the interest thereon, including in each case a fee to 
cover the expense of such collection as provided by law together with 
any fee in connection with the maintenance by the City of a registration 
system for the bonds, will be collected during the term of the bonds and 
shall be payable in the same manner and at the same time and in the same 
installments as the general property taxes and shall be payable and 
become delinquent at the same times and in the same proportionate 
amounts and bear the same proportionate penalties and interest after 
delinquency as do the general taxes on real property. 

NOTICE: After bonds have been issued, assessments may be paid 
only by the property owner advancing to the Collection 
Officer, Revenue Officer the total amount of the unpaid 
principal and interest to accrue on said assessment 
during the term of the bonds. If the amount of the 
payment, along with prepayments of other assessments, is 
sufficient to provide surplus moneys with which to call 
bonds, any balance of interest remaining from said 
prepayments shall be refunded proportionately to the 
property owners making said prepayments after deducting 
therefrom the costs of the call and the sums due to the 
bondholder. 

Dated:	 , 1985.

LORRAINE MAGANA 
Collection Officer of the 

City of Sacramento 
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• • COLUMN (9) -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (2) .OR 

COLUMN	 / IF (2) IS PLANK 









ASSESSMENT	 PAGE 59 

ASSESSED UPON 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL

ASSESSMENT

NO. (I) (2) (3) 

. P SCAL YEAR IS . AS FINALLY AS MODIFIED PAYMENTS 
AS PRELIMINARILY CONFIRMED AND AFTER 

DIAGRAM I MAP APPROVED RECORDED • RECORDATION •• 

ASSESSMENT 0005 PAGE PARCEL 
NUMBERS NO. NO NO. DOLLARS	 •CENTS DOLLARS CENTS DOLLARS CENTS DATE DOLLARS CENTS 

1399 
3358

031 
031

-01)-0)5 
0608

0111 
019

W21-5r0-0 1 
920100 

031 W6-0-8- 005 924- i00 1400 -	 • - 

---1-T01 - 031 0608. 40 .6 - - 9.2-0 r00 - - --: 

-1402 T31 0608 007--- 920..00 

--141213 - -- -031- -0608 -. — aoe------ 920.;.0.0
. . 

03T-- -0.608- -	 009"92O00 --- ••	 -	 -	 - -pi in 

1405 031 0608 02I" -9-21370-0 
3359 031 
1.40 -6---731--71612178--023-----9-20 

0608 020 920 100 ______, 
!00 • 

3360 031 0608 022 920 i 00 
140/ 031 0608 '012 92	 1	 0 

i 

140-8- 031 0608 01-37----- 920 100 
, . 

1409 031. 16-0-8- 014 0 .00 

1410 031 0608 015 920 .00. 

1411 031 06-013- 0T6 920 .00 . 

-1-41-2 0608-- - -031 024 920 ;00 
3361 031 0608 •	 025 920 !00 . 
1413 03T ---0-619- 

'

011' 9-20 7-30
• 

.1414 .	 031 06-0-9 002 920 100 . . 

1415 031 0609 -003- --921 00 

1416 031 0b09 004 920 00 

'

. 

141/ 031 0609 005 . 9 -20- 00 

1418 031 0609 00 920 00 

1419 

---1-4-211----g3-1-----0-6-0-9 

031 -0609 001 9200

0013 920 00 

1411 031 0609 022 910 00 
3362 031 0609 023 920	 00 • 

1422 031 0609 010 920 00 - . 

1423 031 0609 0.1.1 920	 d0 .

• COLUMN (2) -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (I) 

• • COLUMN (3) -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (2),OR 
COLUMN (I) ir (2) IS BLANK 









ASSESSMENT	 PAGE 63  
ASSESSED UPON 

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.

ASSESSMENT • 

(1) (2) (3) 
FISCAL YEAR 19 AS FINALLY AS MODIFIED PAYMENTS 

AS PRELIMINARILY CONFIRMED AND AFTER 
DIAGRAM I MAP APPROVED RECORDED • RECORDATION •• 
	 MENT ROOK PAGE PARCEL 

NUMBERS NO. NO. NO. DOLLARS CENTS DOLLARS CENTS DOLLARS CENTS DATE DOLLARS CENTS 

1499 031 0610 066 920 00 

1500 031 0610 067 920 00 

1501 031 0610 068 920 00 

1502 031 0610 069 920 00 

1503 031 0610 070 920 00 

1504 031 0610 071 1840 00 

1505 .	 031 0610 072 920 00 

1506 031 0610 073 920 00 

1507 031 0610 076 1840 00 

1508 •	 031 0620 017 151800 00 

1509 031 0620 025 60720 00 

1510 031 0630 001 920 00 

1511 031 0630 002 920 00 

1512 031 0630 003 920 00 

.1513 031 0630 004 920 00 

1514 031 0630 005 920 00 

1515 031 0630 006 920 00 

1516 031 0630 007 920 00 

1517 031 0630 008 920 00 

1518 031 0630 011 920 00 

1519 031 0630 012 920 00 • 

1520 031 0630 013 920 00 

1521 031 0630 014 920 00 

1522 031 0630 015 920 00 

1523 031 0630 016 920 00

• COLUMN (2) -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (I) 
•• COLUMN (3) -SUPERSEDES COLUMN C21.011 

COLUMN II) IF (2) IS BLANK 

















ASSESSMENT	 PAGE 

ASSESSED UPON 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO. 121 (31 

riscAL YEAR 19 AS FINALLY AS mocinto PAYMENTS 
CONFIRMED AND AFTER 

DIAGRAM 6 MAP RECORDED • RECORDATION •• 

ASSESSMENT 0004 'AGE PARCEL 
NUMBERS NO, OtO. O. DOLLARS E TS DOLLARS Iffigimemffi• DATE DOLLARS EICISI 

1699 031 0650 066 920 00 
1700 031 0650 067 920 

920
00 
00 I

• I 
1701 031 0650 068 I 
1702 • 1 
1703 070

III
• 

1704 El 
0650 II 00 Ill Ell 
0650 00 III 

031 074 920 00 111.111 EMI 
031 075 920 00 

1709 031 076 920 00 
00 
00

ill 1713!

! 

	 00 
00

111111111. 
II

M
illi IIIIII 
III 

00 	  

1 

II 00 1111111116EII 0660 
0660 
0660 	 	  

ETIMI 
	 	 00 

00
MEM= 

IIIIMUIME 
1718 

II 	 	 920

00 
00 Elm. 
	 	 lir 

	 	 I • I 
EMI 031 0660 012 920 00 EMI II 

1722 031 0660 013 920 00 II M 
1723 031 0660 014 920 00

• COLUMN CD -SUPERSEDE. COLUMN 11 
•• COLUMN 131 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (21,014 

COLUMN WI IF 121 [S •LANK 













ASSESSED UPON ASSESSMENT 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO. (I) (2) (3) 

F SCAL YEAR 19 AS FINALLY AS MODIFIED PAYMENTS 
AS PRELIMINARILY CONFIRMED AND AFTER 

DIAGRAM II MAP APPROVED RECORDED • RECORDATION •• 

ASSESSMENT ROOK PAGE PARCEL 
NUMBERS NO. NO. NO. DOLLARS CENTS DOLLARS CENTS DOLLARS CENTS DATE DOLLARS CENTS 

1849 031 0680 044 1840 00 

1850 031 0680 045 920 00 

1851 031 0680 046 920 00 

1852 031 0680 047 920 00 

1853 031 0680 048 920 00 

1854 031 0680 049 920 00 

1855 031 0680 050 920 00 

1856 031 0680 051 920 00 

1857 031 0680 052 920 00 

1858 031 0680 053 920 00 

1859 031 0680 054 920 00 

1860 031 0680 055 920 00 

1861 031 0680 056 920 00 

1862 031 0680 057 920 00 

1863 031 0680 058 920 00 

1864 031 0680 059 920 00 

1865 031 0680 060 920 00 

1866 031 0680 061 920 00 

1867 031 0680 062 920 00 

1868 031 0680 063 920 00 

1869 031 0680 064 920 00 

1870 031 0680 065 920 00 

1871 031 0680 066 920 00 

1872 031 0680 067 920 00 

1873 031 0680 . 068 920 00

ASSESSMENT PAGE 

• COLUMN (2) -SUPERSEDES COLUMN 
• • COLUMN (3) -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (2),OR 

COLUMN II/ IF (2) IS BLANK 









ASSESSMENT	 PAGE 21  

ASSESSE0 UPON ASSESSMENT 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO. (11 (2) (3) 

FISCAL YEAR 19 AS FINALLY AS MODIFIED PAYMENTS 
AS PRELIMINARILY CONFIRMED AND AFTER 

DIAGRAM Ilr MAP APPROVED RECORDED • RECORDATION**

. 

ASSESSMENT BOOK PAGE PARCEL 
NUMBERS NO. NO. NO. DOLLARS CENTS DOLLARS CENTS DOLLARS CENTS DATE DOLLARS CENTS 

1949 031 0693 015 920 00 

1950 031 0693 016 920 00 

1951 031 0694 001 920 00 

1952 031 0694 002 920 00 

1953 031 0694 003 920 00 

1954 031 0694 004 920 00 

1955 031 0694 005 1840 00 

1956 031 0694 006 920 00 • 

1957 031 0694 007 920 00 

1958 031 0694 008 1840 00 

1959 031 0694 009 920 00 

1960 031 0694 010 920 00 

1961 031 0694 011 920 00 

1962 031 0694 012 920 00 

1963 031 0694 013 920 00 

1964 031 0694 014 920 00 

1965 031 0694 015 920 00 

1966 031 0694 016 920 00 

1967 031 0694 017 920 00 

1968 031 0694 018 920 00 

1969 031 0694 019 920 00 

1970 031 0694 020 920 00 

1971 031 0694 021 920 00 

1972 •	 031 0694 022 .	 920 00 

1973 031 0694 . 023 920 00

• COLUMN (2) -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (I) 
• • COI-U .1.4N (3) -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (2),OR 

COLUMN (I) IF (2) IS BLANK 















ASSESSMENT
	

PAGE 	  

ASSESSED UPON ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO. (I) (2) (3) 
FISCAL YEAR 19 AS Fl 	 AS MODIFIED PAYMENTS 

AS PRELIMINARILY CONFIRMED AND
. 

DIAGRAM II
MAP APPROVED RECORDED • RECORDATION •• 

ASSESSMENT BOOK PAGE PARCEL 
NUMBERS NO. NO. NO. DOLLARS CENTS DOLLARS CENTS DOLLARS CENTS DATE DOLLARS CENTS, 

2124 031 0730 019 920 00 

2125 031 0730 020 920 00 

2126 031 0730 021 920 00 

2127 031 0730 022 920 00 

2128 031 0730 023 920 00 

2129 031 0730 024 920 00 

2130 031 0730 025 920 00 

2131 031 0730 026 920 00 

2132 031 0730 027 920 00 . 

2133 031 0730 028 920 00 

2134 031 0730 029 920 00 

2135 031 0730 030 920 00 

2136 031 0730 031 920 00 

2137 031 0730 032 920 00 

2138 031 0730 033 920 00 

2139 031 0730 034 920 00 

2140 031 0730 035 920 00 

2141 031 0730 036 920 00 

2142 031 0730 037 920 00 

2143 031 0730 038 920 00 

2144 031 0730 039 920 00 

2145 031 0730 040 920 00 

2146 031 0730 041 920 00 

2147 031 0730 042 920 00 • 

2148 031 0730 043 920 00
• COLUMN (2) -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (11 
•• COLUMN 131 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN 121,OR 

COLUMN (1) IF (2) IS BLANK 





















ASSESSMENT	 PAGE 	  

AS5E5SE0 UPON ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO. 
FISCAL YEAR 1 0 LE MODIIEO 

DIAGRAM G
Mil

MAP 

ANSEGEMENT 5001( PAGE PARC EL 

NUMBERE •	 NO. NO, NO. 2374 
2375 •

111
1 2376 

2377 
2378 
23791111	 	 I 2380 	  	

11111 F 
2381 031 0770

1111	
LIM 2382 031 I

1. 2383 031 920 00
EMI . 

2384 0770 •
111.11. I. 2385 

2386 031 .11:11 
2387 031 00 I 
2388 031 00 Ell

II 

II
M5

M

El 

2391 031 • 1.1 MAE 
2392 031 0770 053

111 .... 

031111

920 00 M 

920 00 .11 

2395 031 0770 • 920 00 III II 

2396 031 0770 057 00 EMI 
2397 031 0770 058 00 

00

ME 

111

lall 

111 
2398 031 0770 059

• COLUMN 121 -GUPERSECIES COLUMN 1,1 
• • COLUMN (El -SUPERSEDES COLUMN 121,0N 

COLUMN	 IF IR) ii BLANK 













ASSESSMENT	 PAGE 	  

ASSESSED UPON ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO. (I) 121 131 
. FISCAL YEAR 10 AS FINALLY AS MODIFIED PAYMENTS 

AS PRELIMINARILY CONFIRMED AND AFTER 

DIAGRAM II MAP APPROVED RECORDED • RECORDATION •• 

ASSESSMENT GOOK PAGE • PARCEL 
NUMBERS NO. NO. NO. DOLLARS CENTS DOLLARS CENTS DOLLARS CENTS DATE DOLLARS CENTS 

2524 031 0810 049 920 00 

2525 031 0810 050 920 00 

2526 031 0810 051 920 00 

2527 031 0810 052 920 00 

2528 031 0810 053 920 00 

2529 031 0810 054 920 00 

2530 031 0810 055 920 00 

2531 031 0810 056 920 00 

2532 031 0810 057 920 00 

2533 031 0810 058 920 00 

2534 031 0810 059 920 00 

2535 031 0810 060 920 00 

2536 031 0810 061 920 00 

2537 031 0810 062 920 00 

2538 031 0810 063 920 00 

2539 031 0810 064 920 00 

2540 031 0810 065 920 00 

2541 031 0810 066 920 00 

2542 031 0810 067 1840 00 

2543 031 0810 068 920 00 

2544 031 0810 069 920 00 

2545 031 0810 070 920 00 

2546 031 0810 071 920 00 

2547 031 0810 072 920 00
• 

2548 031 0810 .073 920 00

• COLUMN (2) -SUPERSEDES COLUMN II/ 
•• COLUMN 131 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (2),05 

COLUMN (I) IF (2) IS SLANE 











ASSESSMENT	 PAGE 03_ 

ASSESSED UPON 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.

ASSESSMENT

(S) (V (31 
. FISCAL YEAR IS i FINALLY AS mums& PAYMENTS 

AS p &comINAHILy coNri&ra g o AND AFTER 

DI Aon Au & MAP 
BOON

APPROVED RECORDED • RECORDATION •' 
ASSESSMENT PAGE PARCEL 

NUMBERS NO, NO. NO DOLLARS CE	 9 paLLAR5 CEN OL HH CENT OAT! DO LARa CENT! 

031 0840 024 920 MI 

•
031 

031

0840 

0840

025 920 11
III

1

NI
. 

026 920
031 111

1 

11
031 

031

III 
Ill,. 

Ell .031
	 	 : 

, 
• 031 0850	 001 1,0 MIMI ine Il 0850	 002 920 00 

0850	 003 920 0 =EMI 
2659 0850 920 MN III 
2660 III 111 

III
00

111	  
=Mill 

00 

1
00 

2665 MI 
2666 • ME 

00 illill 
2668 
2669
III /00

M 
Mr 

in
031

0850

INN 
11111	 	  

0850 
• 031 IIIII 920 00

El 
• 031 920 00 II

coLtAiN (21 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN E II 
• • COLOAH	 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (2),OR 

COLUMN En IF IC, IS •LANE 



ASSESSMENT	 pAOIE h 1 0 

ASSESSED UPON 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.

AssessmENr
(II III (31 

. FISCAL YEAR IS As FINALLY AS mODIFiED PAYMENTS 
AS PRELimiNARRT CONFIRMED AND AFTER 

DIAGRAM 11, 

ASSESSMENT
LIAR 

BOON PAGE PARCEL
APPROVED RECORDED • RECORDATION •• 

UMBER" NO. ND NO. DOLLARS CENTS DOLLAR! CENTS DOLLARS CENT! DAT DOLLA 3 CENTS 

2674 031 0850 019 920 00 

2675 031 0850 020 920 00 _
2676 031 0850 021 920 00 

2677 031 0850 022 920 00 

2678 031 0850 023 920 00 Mill 
2679 031 0850 024 920 00

I 2 680 031 0850 025 920 00 

2681 031 0850 026 920 00 

2682 031 0850 027 920 00 

2683 031 0850 028 920 00 
2684 031 0850 029 920 00

. 11111 
2685 031 0850 030 920 00 

2686 031 0850 031 920 00 Mil= 
2687 031 0850 032 920 00 IIII 
2688 031 0860 2760 00

I 2689 031 0860 14720 00 

2690 031 0860 003 920 00 In 
2691 031 0860 004 1840 00 111.11111 
2692 031 0860 005 920 00 

2693 031 0860 006 920 00 I 
2694 031 0860 007 920 00 IIII 
2695 031 0860 008 920 00 

2696 031 0860 009 920 00 

2697 031 0860 012 1840 00 

2698 031 0860 013 920 00
• COLUMN 1E1 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (ti 
•• COLUmk (3) -suPEREIEDES COLum, N t2),OR 

COLumN 01 IF IV IS BLANK 



















ASSESSMENT 

hmp 

Soox 

NO.

ASSESSED 
ASSESSORS 

FISCAL

UPON 
'	 PARCEL NO. 

YEAR IS

ASSESSMENT

PAYMENTS 

111 

Al PRILIMMARILY 
APPROVED

(21 
AS FINALLY 

CONFIRMED AND CO
RECORDED •

(3) 
Al MODIFIED 

AFTER 
RECORDATION •• 

MI 

0890

PAACEt 
NO. 

034
DOLLARS 

920
CENTS 

00
MEM 

1.1

DOLLARS C NTS 

.

MI 

EMI 

DOLLARS 

Ell

CENTS 

1

0890 035 920 00 
0890 036 920 00 

• 031 

031

0890 

0890

1 1,11 
ill

. 

.1 

IIIIIIIII 

031 0890 

• 031 0890 III 
0890 041 00I 

• 031 
00 33 11

00 MI MEE II 111

1 II 2909
031 045 

046 

048100 

00

11111 

1111 	

III 

111...111111 

MI 111

047 00 

00 

2914 001 00 ME MIIII 
2915 031 002 00 1.1 

003 00 NM. 
004 920 00 1111.11 

2918

11 

11920

00 . 111E 
•

"Min INIE 
00 . 1. III 

2921 031 0900 008 920 00 MM.
031 0900 009 1840 00

il 
Ell 

• 031 0900 010 920 00 11
• COLUMN 121 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN II) 
• • COLUMN 19 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN 121,05 

COLUMN (I) IF (21 15 BLANK 





ASSESSMENT
	

PAGE	 I  

ASSESSED UPON 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL

ASSESSMENT 

NO. (I) (2) (3) 

. FISCAL YEAR 10 AS FINALLY AS MODIFIED PAYMENTS 
AS PRELIMINARILY CONFIRMED AND AFTER 

DIAGRAM I MAP APPROVED RECORDED • RECORDATION •• 

ASSESSMENT BOOK PAGE PARCEL 
NUMBERS NO. NO. NO. DOLLARS CENTS DOLLARS CENTS DOLLARS CENTS DATE DOLLARS CENTS 

2949 031 0900 036 1840 00 

2950 031 0900 037 1840 00 ______ 

2951 031 0900 038 920 00 

2952 031 0900 039 920 00 

2953 .	 031 0900 040 920 00 

2954 031 0900 041 920 60 

2955 .031 0900 042 920	 60 

2956 031 0900 043 920	 60 

2957 031 0900 044 920	 %0 

2958 031 0900 045 920	 % 0 

2959 031 0900 046 920	 1;0 

2960 031 0900 047 1840	 ' 0 . 

2961 031 0900 048 920	 '0 

2962 031 0900 049 920	 6 

2963 031 0900 050 1840	 ,, 

2964 031 0900 051 920	 60 

2965 031 0900 052 920	 60 . 

2966 031 0900 053 920	 60 

2967 031 0900 054 920 00 

2968 031 0900 055 920 00
.	 • 

2969 031 0900 056 920 0
- 

2970 031 0900 057 920	 0%
- 

2971 031 0900 058 920	 06
• 

2972 031 0900 059 920 00 

2973 031 0910 001 920	 013
• COLUMN (2) -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (1) 
•• COLUMN (3) -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (2),OR 

COLUMN II) IF (2) IS BLANK 





ASSESSMENT	 PAGE /23 

DIAGRAM B 
	 MENT 

NUMBERS

£$5E5SED UPON 

AL TE R 19

1111111111 11 
ME Il

10

III 

IIIIIII 

11111 
Mill 
MEM 

EMI. 

11111116 
RIME 
11111 

I 

. 

I 
. 

MI 

2999 

3000 
3001 • 

3002 • II 
3003 
3004

1840	 '
MI

I 

3005

EMI 

1111.11111. 
3008 1 

3009 • 920 0 •

I 
111

16= 

MI
M 

111 

111	 	  

. 

3015

all 
MI 

3018 031 0920 002

00 . 

031 0920 004 ' 

031 0920 005 

3022 031 0920 006 920 00 

3023 031 0920 007 920 00

• COLUMN tE) -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (II 
•• COLUMN SS/ -SUPERSEDES COLUMN tEl..OR 

coLumm (I) IF )I. IS BLARE 













ASSESSMENT	 PAGE 2.9 

ASSESSED UPON 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL 

FISCAL YEAR 19
HO.

ASSESSMENT

PAYMENTS 

w

N5 JSCIMISANI..f

(3/ 
AS MODIFIED 

AFTER 

DIAGRAM I MAP RECORDATION •• 
ASSESSMENT 

musameAs

SOON 

NO.
PAGE 
NO.

PARCEL 
NO. NEI MINIMEMI DATE DOLLARS 

0970 '006 920 00 MEM 
111

0970 007 1840 00 IIIIIIIME 
0970 008 920 00 EMIE 

3152 009 920 00 IIIIMMIIII 
3153 010 920 00 

3154 011 920 00 

012 920 00
MEI 

II MI 
031 • 013 920 00 

031 014 1840 00 1111 
3158 031 015 1840 00 NI Ell 
3159 031 0970 016 920 00 II IIII 
3160 031 0970 0000 MEM. MEI 

00 II 1111 11 
00 III 1 IE 

0 

1111111

II

rill. 
"1 MI 1840 00 

920 00 ENE ME
0970 025 920 00 NI 

11 

ME
0970 920 00 • NUM 0 970 III 920 00 III =III 

3171 031 0970 028 920 00 RI Ell 
3172 .	 031 029 00

IlL III M 
111 

3173 031 030 00

• COLUMN 12I -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (I/ 
• COLUMN 13/ .. auPeRiEDEs COLUMN (21,05 

coLumw (I) IF 121 IS •LANE 











ASSESSMENT	 „„,  /34 

ASSESSED UPON 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL 

FISCAL YEAR IS
NO.

ASSESSMENT

PAYMENTS 
IS)

AS PRELIMINARILY

zI
AS IINLLL 

CCNPIRMED AND

(3) 
As mODIF Igo 

AFTER 
DIAGRAM 4 NAP APPROYED RECORDATION •• 

ASSESSMENT SOON PARE PARCEL 
NUMBERS NO. NO. MO. odLLANS DOL ARS MI DATE 00 LARS CENTS 

3274 031 003 920 00 • 
3275 031 004 920 00 EMI. I 
3276 031 005 
3277 031 006 920 0 111 
3278 031 007 920 00

11 

3279 031 008 920 00 111 
3280 031 009 920 00 ME 
3281 031 1000 010 920 00 Mill . 
3282 031 00 III 
3283 031 111111.111 00 III MEM 

. IIII 
III	 	

'I.	 	  11 1111 111 
1111. OEM 

11111T1

1111 11 

1 . 111 3290 

3291 111 020 00 MI 1111 ____ 
•
II

021 00 
13 100 022 00 

111:1111 
II

111 
II . 

3296 031 1000 025 Ma 
3297 031 1000 026 920 00 III IIII 
3298 031 1000 027 920 00

• COLUMN IV -SU P ERSEDES COLUMN II) 
• COLUMN 133 -surcp sEDCS COLUMN (2).0N 

COLUMN (1) 4f (al IS BLAME 







ASSESSMENT
	

PAGE /37 

OIAGNAM i
ASSESSMENT 

NUMBERS

-1I	 141

111 

II

PAYMENTS 

MINEWIEMIIMPI 

I 
rilMCENTS 

13248 

23000 

239.2
, 

,	 00 

00 

00

19MM 
1 

1 

II I

11111111 

MI PA.,,EL 
07; DoLL. 

337 . 

337 

- --- i ii

11 1 	  

1 

1111 

11 

ill 

337'
- - 

9200 

34961?

00 

00 

00 

337; 

337 105800 

337 : 39561 00 

0 00 337 • 
338 t 00 

- 338 92C 00 1111 

1.11111111111 

IIIIII 

111111. 

ME IIII 

338. 

I. III

III 

111 
MI 

II 
III I 

•	 339

:' 11111111111 

1111111111 

1	
IIII 
IIII 

IIIII 

11
1040 
1040

92 00 
92C 
92 C

00 
0 1111 

MOM 016 92 00
• COLUMN (al -suPERSEDES COLUMN 11 
• • COLUMN (3 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (20N 

COLUMN 1” IF /2) iS SLANE 



MAP

ASSESSED UPON 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO. 
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'SOUTH POCKET ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

VOLUME I



Recording requested by and 
when recorded mail to: 

0,4,0cs.a. 
915-I s+J)_,4-

85 12 10	 11 87 
NOTICE OF • ASSESSMENT 

CITY OF SACRAMENTO 
COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 
NO. 5480

212108 
•OFF1011ALREC0RDS 3ACRAMEVIO'CONiiiTY , C/14 IF. 

19BS DEC 10 PM 
12: 29 

/00thiTY-Cl.ERN-REC:01?Di:r 

UMUMINEMAGANA,Clerk of the City Council of the 
City of Sacramento, County of Sacramento, State of California, 
acting pursuant to the requirements of Section 3114 of the 
Streets and Highways Code DO HEREBY GIVE NOTICE That an Assess-
ment and a Diagram for Assessment District No.  54E0 	 were 
recorded in the office of the Superintendent of Streets of said 
City as provided for in said Section and that said Assessment 
and Diagram relate to the real property situate in said City 
and State being those certain lots and parcels of real property 
shown and designated on the Assessment Diagram entitled 

; SOUTH pocm ErimENTARy 
SCE-1001, AssEss= DISTRICT 

which was filed on  'December 10th 	 , 1985 , in the office 
of the Recorder of the County of Sacramento, California, in 
Book  „4-0,2„ 	 of Maps of Assessment Districts, Map No.  /  

I further give notice hereby that, upon the recording 
of this notice in the office of the County Recorder of the 
County of Sacramento, the several assessment amounts assessed 
in said Assessment on the lots and parcels of real property 
shown on said filed Assessment Diagram shall become a lien 
upon the lots and parcels of real property so assessed, respectively 

Dated:  December 10th 19 85 • 

See attached list of names of 
assessed owners filed pursuant 
to Government Code Section 
27,288.1
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0549 031 0440 011 920 %0 MARQUEZ JOHN 

_0550 031 0440 012 1840 t, 0 ASTILLI ALDO LI .

..--1 
0551 031 0440 013 920 %0 DAUGHERTY LARRY STEPHEN 

_ 0552 031 0440 014 920 ZO JOHN K HARRIS FAMILY 

0553 031 0440 015 920 pc, LEWIS GARY LEE q 

0554 031 0440 016 920 00 EASTER MICHAAEL
Lt 

0555 -031 0440 017 920 00 BIRD WILLIAM 

0556 031 0440 els 920 00 TOY GARY 4 
0557 031 0440 019 920 00 SIMMS RONALD ti 
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0561_ 031 0440 023 920 100 DENTON CONSTRUCTION t 
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'
I, 
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.. 
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0 
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e-')) 
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0659	 031	 0461 008 920 00 MC GE0IIEWART 
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0672	 031	 0462 001 1840 00 ZEPHY GR UP L	 MI TE i 

0673	 031	 0462 002 920 00 MONTI DAVID

• COLUMN 1121 -suPERanta coLumm 
• • COLUMN 01 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN 1K./.0F1 

COLUMN III IF I21 IS BLANK 







BOOK	 PAGE 

ASSESSMENT 85 12 10 412032 
AssEssen UPON 

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL 
. FISCAL YEAR IS

NO.

ASSESSMENT

PAYMENTS 
II1 

AB PI4ELIOMARILT

ill 
AS eINALLY 

CoodFiRbAED AND

13} 
as irowlE0 

AFTER 

DIAGRAM S MAP APPROVED RECORDED • reccoommos — 
ASSESSMENT 

MuMSER,
ROOK 

No.
PARCEL

DOL LARS MEIPMEMIERIMENc..T 15M -DOLLARS 
0724 031 0463 007 920 00 MOREN11111110 M 

0725 031 0463 008 920 00 BENS0N:FAR 

0726 031 0463 009 920 00 ORTIZ MA IA 111M 

0727 031 0463 010	 ' 1840 00 ZEPHY11110UPLMTD 

0728 031 0463 011 11340 00 11 11 

0729 031 0463 012 920 00 QUILL DENIM CHA 1111 
0730 031 0463 013 920 00 RYLANI RI1111Q 111 
0731 031 0463 014 920 00 IIIIIIIIII BABIC Pm Ili 
0732 031, 0463 015 920 00 1111 ADACHIIIIII1 Illi 
0733 031 0463 016 920 00 IIIIIIIIII RUSHIIII1USA ELAI 

0734 031 0463 017 920 00 111111 SELF Si AELIM 

0735 031 0463 018 920 00 III CURRAIIIIMOTI V R 

0736 031 0463 019 920 00 CENTRIMANK 

0737 031 0463 020 920 00
11111 111 1111 

0738 031 0463 021 1840 00 BENNEMOMP ON IN III 
0739 031 0464 001 920 00 111111 CENTRIII1ANK

1111 , 
0740 031 0464 002 1840 00 ' BENNE OMP ON IN IIII 

0741 031 0464 003 920 00 BENSO DAR
1111 

0742 031 0464 004 920 00 1111 CENTRIIIIANK 

0743 031 0464 005 920 00 ZEHET AV :R W LHELM 

0744 031 0464 006 1.840 00 1111 EENNE11/101P ON 

0745 031 0464 007 920 00 III AZNAR AL Ins. 
0745 031: 0464 008 920 00 WHITECIORU11111111114 

0747 031 0464 009 920 00 III" TSUKA OTI RD ERT 

0748 031 0464 ' 010 920 00 Cli,CON OR JOH D 6

• coLums (2) -SUPERSEDES COLUMN fill 
•• cooie.eN U - g ureNSEDE, COLUMN 12OR 

coLuno• cli IF IV IS SLANE 















LJVIJi1	 rAtiL 

85 12 10 1 227 
ASSESSMENT
	

PAGE 

AOSESSOR'S 
ASSESSED

ASSESSMENT 
UPON 

riscAL
PARCEL No.	 iii	 12)	 IN 

YEAR t9	 Al FINALLY	 AS HOW= 
Al PRELIMIPIARILY	 CONFIRMED AND	 Aril!!

PAYMENTS 

•• MAPDIAGRAM   A 
NT UlARMENE5	 1:00.11

APPROVED	 RECORDED •	 ngeo*00.TioN 

PAGE	 PARCEL 
PANROC. 	 DOL LA 5	 CE ES MEINDOL MI	 CENTS 1 DAT	 DOLLARS CENTS 

042	 920 60 III	 is ii. D w 
I 

043	 920 00	 TO	 ON LID 

I
i 

044	 920 .00 ME= 
OA	 ID JACK 

III 

0902	 920 
1 
'00 

0903	 • 920 00

1 ER 
0904	 920 00	 • WI gl 
0905	 031 

031

920	 , RO ER 

0500	 050	 1840 ICO OR 

ON ENE 
RD AL 

pAull MI 
TE EALBERT 

IA MARE) 
N G ECORY

ii
' 

JR" 

III 
1111 
is 
1111 

4 

11 

051	 920 Ell 

920	 0	 I 

1 0 
0 EMI HOWEN 0 III 

MI l mi	 HAE 

ME 
l	

Mil	 - 
III 

a 

0500	 0 111.1 JUDE 

0500	 060	
MEI

WIL1
SI 

0500	 061	 •	
o	 11111111111111111111 

Ell 

0918	 0510	 920	 ' 0 1111

J 

El RLE 

920	 0	 II1I1I mi cHT III 
920 0 41El 11 

0921	 0510	 1840 00 IIII RA Ism II 
1 

IC 

0922	 031 051	 III 920 011	 .16, a 

0923	 031	 920 0111	 111
• COLUMN i21 -SuPEASEOES COLUMN (II 
• • COLUMN (31 - SUPERSEDES COLUMN 121,01 

COLDIAN	 IF	 IN BLANK 





85 1210	 1229 
ASSESSMENT	 PACE  4L 

issEssED UPON 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO. 

. FISCAL YEAR ID

ASSESSMENT

PAYMENTS 
III 

Al FRELimimARILY

12/ 
As FINALLY 

coparistmED AND

(31 
As MODIFIED 

AFTER 
MAP APPROVIEC At tomato •

. 
RECORDATION •• 

Ir
BOOK 

NO.

PAGE 

NO. PANROCEL FIEWEIMM 

920 00
C	 T MEM WAYMIlltp DATE	 • CENTS 

031 0510 041 

0950 031 0510 042 920 00 AR 

0951 031 0510 043 920 00
1

NAL ill 

0952 031 0510 920 00 MSO RREN C 

0953 031 0510 920 00

1
UR DARYL 

0954 031 920 00 GEORGE II 
0955 031 0510 1840 00 ZAllI DONALD Nur 
0956 031 048 1840 00 led ON	 J MID Mir 
0957 031 049 920 00 IMKRIST A JEAN 

0958 031 050 920 00 HORAN THOMAS =II 
0959 031 920 00 RBERT 
0960 031 052 Nf 00 EI DAR 

053 00
ALD 

054 00 ROY D 1111 
055 00 i aim . is HAEL IS 

0964 057 1840 00 R Nil 

0965 031 0510 058 920 00 1.11

III

R 0 MEE 

0966 031 0510 920 00 JIMEN URE IANO 

031 0510 920 00 NASH OB RT lAY ME 0510 00 'LON 

0969 00 iLON 

0970 031 00 II i 
0971 031 0510 064 920 00 III FELS AR HAL 

0972 031 920 00 A S RAMAN 

0973 031 920 00
Ell JOA

• COLUMN IV -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (I; 
• • COLUMN IN -SuFERSEDES COLUMN 

COLUMN (I) (1,	 os BLANK 































BOOK	 PAGE

ASSESSMENT 
85 12 10	 1244 

ASSESSED UPON 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL 

F SEAL YEAR 15

ASSESSMENT

PAYMENTS 
NO. (11 

AS PRELIMMARILT

t2) 
AS "'NALLY 

coffiroReato AND

(51 
AS MODIFIED 

AF TER	 . 

DIAGRAM a MAP APPROVED RECORDED • RECORDATION •• 

ASSESSMENT BOOR PAG E PARCEL 
NIJ	 •	 R3 NO, NO, NO DoLLAns	 CE	 TS PIM DOLLARS Ell DAT E 

ME
U. INWJ	 CENTS 

f	 f	 tr * 

•	 -1-326

--0-31 

•
	 031

0-59-0- 

0590

0-90 

•	 091

92-0 Or 

00

WRIGH 

-r-W11-5

D	 1 111111 
o ET mu ... 

-1-3-28

0-31 •	 -2---- -9--2-0-- 

- 920 -00 

00 IRA 
FLA-c- Sly	 47 if

im 
li	 5	 11 

3Z9 --03I" - 0-590- 09 -4 - - -- - 920 ' 00•

1111 - -Ill 0 -920-100 9 095 IT

1 
1 ri 6 920-13-0

IIIIIIIIII ' •	 Fi 09 / -92+13 6 

LA . P 92 MIMI 
0-59-0--- -920 in

1111111 
-0 f 10-0- 0 -0-0

ION! 
-031 60 1 GinV -- - - 970 --:Er

1111111111111 
133-7 - - 
3347

- - 031 
031

0601- 
0601

-0-0- 4 
003

-0 in 
920 00 ENE -0- 031- " 00-5- 920 

3348 031 0602 004 920 r 0 11111111.11111111111 

INA -
0 • 0 5 r

•

0 0

11MM • 
3349 031 0602 007 920	 t 0 

ENI 1
' r	 , ---92-043- iv	 -11,

1/5 
5	 5 554 -20- 5 6 .	

A‘ Ii 77	

1	 ie....-  11

3350 031 0603 005 920 , _-
•

1)
• 

BM 031
r	 , 
0603

r r 
007

1 

920

, 

00 II	 II 

Ing '

n 5	 0 1840 1-
a Pt-A	 v-I i 

ININ1 ,
IN _ii	 MIN 

I 
.	 . i'd	 • rd	 yi , Fi 	 111

IIII '
r 9	 ,	 ' 5	 5	 , .	 5	 !, 5

1111M1 -11 • -0-3 - r	 r' 0 0

1101 

MN= al

• COLUMN 127 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN 111 
•• COLUmN 137 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN 12OR 

COLUMN 117 IF 121 IS BLANK 





MAP DIAGRAM 6 
ASSESSMENT	 SODS 

NumaeRs	 0.
PAGE 
NO. 

FA 	 6	 //

 APPROVED Fermi:no •	 REG RDAYPON •• 
PARCEL O	

DOLLARS	 CENT figallan DOLLARS CENTS	 DATE 
I	 V

DOLLARS	 CENTS 
. A 1 

3354 024	 920100 
1375 -001	 -	 92-0- 04 - AUGUS 

1-3-7. 6 002	 920 00 -f51:At '1 II i	 1 
1317 

-

003	 92r00 

-	 - -	 - ---	 --

KTO-ICI :	 • 

137-8

1379

00 -4	 920 - 00 

- 005	 920 00

PUT 

-	 .----il	 -

•	 1 II li 

- — II 

138-0 - 0-06	 - —9/0 0-0 GR EE
)7 

1381 3.3s 007—	 920"-00 
. ,

t
.17 -	 . - 1 008	 92073
/ XI 

1383 011	 920 00 .,	 r 
3355 012	 920 00 . 
138 -TI3	 1840 , 00 . 

1385 001	 920 00 JACK ON	 COT D 

liii -e-r2---- ---9-2-0-if P	
III

la 

003 	 920 00 . CARR THE •	 . c
---1E 

004	 920 00 P A '1111 

01 —	 • 0 00 IF	 i II	 ' 
015	 920 00

ill 
i •r	 r 00-6-	 ---9-20 

-- --9-2-017-0- 

n "	 . y 11 A .11 
II	 i 

031 
MI

0607 013	 920 00 1111
Ull 

•	 0 60 00	 920 00

al	 "	 1 	 " s	 --i- 1Sr . am 0 0.0 03
1 106 

IINI
3 . 3

5	 3	 920 

UTE	 '	 ',

3 0- -EL-L-ITKE

_ - 1 S 
5 5 i	 . 

ME
 

— 
s s	 5 50 16 508 50502	 69250 5050

Mg 

' :	 5 1
—
MUM -91T/11111.111111•1111111

2 

BOOK	 PAGE 

85 12 1 .0 1 246  ASSESSMENT	 PAGE __58 

ASSESSED UPON ASSESSMENT' 

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO. Ill •	 (21 131 
FISCAL YEAR t9 AS FINALLY AS moolrIED PAYMENTS 

'AS  PRELIMINARFLY CONFIRMED AND AFTER 

• COLUMN II / -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (I) 
" COLUMN	 -SUPERSEDES COLUFAN (2),OR 

COLUMN (II (F- (2 IS BLANK 



PAGE 

4 7
ASSESSMENT

BOOK 

12
PAGE  59 

•	 ASSESSED UPON 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.

. FISCAL YEAR 19	 -

ASSESSMENT

PAYMENTS 
1 1 1 

As PRELIMINARILY

121 
AS FINALLY 

C*1fFIRME0 AND

131 
AS MODIFIED 

AFTER 
DIAGR AM I	 MAP '	 APPROVED RECORDED • RECORDATION 

ASSESSMENT	 8009	 PAGE 
NuMS Rs	 NO.	 -	 NO.

PAR0C.EL 

N
IMIWIEUMIMINE .0.	 • FROPMENFEI •	 0	 . .

'11
1 i i 4 

3358	 .031	 0608 •
.	 It 

PLACE --7131 1400	 008 V a 

' T41	 031	 - 0608 -HE rcr  

7---.1	 -0-31	 0 •
"1 gli 

-.1 r 

---1-4-n	 031 '0608 -
I 

-P LAC  

-	 • II 11 ._ 
14- 0-4-	 ---- .-0 .3-1-- —0-608

. 
1

1405	 0	 060 II 11 

3359 .	 031	 0608 u .	 ft 11 

'-----1 •	 Pa •
N u 0 

3360	 - 031	 0608 II tt 

1411 i	 J •	 : t 1 

140:	 r MI N D 

.,.	 13-611-8
\------ 

031	 0608 V I ' a

1 
• —13-3-1	 6-08 Pt_ 1,---. 

/ 
— 1-4-12	 -----	 .03	 0608 

3361	 - 031	 0608 
03-r	 609- P L. •	 V 'I	 III in• 

NI	
. 060 t 0 • 5 111.111111 

Miral, 	 5	 5 . 
11111111111...11111.

5 5 1 A P a . .	 m	 I	 V

)711
, 

Mil	 6	 6 . • 5 f ' , 

INE	 1	 6 . 6 . 

IIM
6 i fo "	

, nA,	 I A	 1

t/ 

,	 :	 6 op 920	 00 -	 ' I' I 

Iiii

f 0— 

, 0

•

i 

13• IIIIIIII
0 .

,,	 I', 

--770-8-- -

920 -:!..TI- 
i
•  jjj

• ri• rl 1 6 k	 - r 

1 3362 1	 031	 0609 023 920 •ri . 
I	 I	 6	 i Fo 6 

I

A S.	 3T 1	 lin all. 

----.	 0,
ra * '; s	 11111 9713- 1 f

MM. 1111
• COLUMN 121 -SuPENSEDES COLUMN 111 

• COLUMN 131 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN 1211.01! 
COLUMN (I) IF 121 IS SLANK 



























BOOK	 PAGE 

	

85 12 10 I 26.0
	

ASSESSMENT	 PAGE	 72. 

ASSESSED UPON 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.

ASSESSMENT • 

(I) 121 (3) 
FISCAL YEAR 19 AS FINALLY AS MODIFIED PAYMENTS 

AS PRELIMINARILY CONFIRMED AND 
DIAGRAM A MAP APPROVED RECORDED • RECORDATION •• 

ASSESSMENT ROOK PAGE PARCEL 
NUMBERS NO.. NO. NO. DOLLARS CENTS DOLLARS CENTS DOLLARS CENTS DATE DOLLARS CENTS 

--:- 
1724 031 0660 015 920 00 CHU K OK YEE 

1725 031 0660 017 920 00 FOND ON5THAN 

1726 031 0660 018 920 00 SANCH Z	 'HILLIP 

1727 031 0660 019 920 00 WONG 

1728 031 0660 020 920 00 YAP V R U
f 

1729 031 0660 022 920 00
RnTFT ATI A 

1730 031 0660 023 920 00 JOHNS •OREATHEA 

1731 031 0660 024 920 00 WONG ONY R 

1732 031 0660 026 920 00 MC KA IRMA JEAN 

1733 031 0660 027 920 00 SINGH GUNAM 

1734 031 0660 031 920 00 LAL J H J 

1735 031 0660 032 920 00 • TOY A E 

1736 031 0660 033 920 00 KAMTK WA I nulsr M 

1737 031 0660 034 920 00
AlI 	 IIRHAC r 

1738 031 0660 035 920 00 LAL	 .JSEH J 

1739 031 0660 036 920 00 TSE WI Si INC 

1740 031 0660 037 920 00 LAVERHNE MARBARA A 

1741 031 0660 038 920 00 CROUC STI VEN DAVID 

1742 031 0660 039 920 00 SILER GAR 

1743 031 0660 040 920 00 OTO I:"MEL 

1744 031 0660 041 920 00 OMAND JEF REV ALLEN 

1745 031 0660 042 920 00 LUTZ DEL 

1746 031 0660 043 920 00 NICK	 IHAR ES A 

1747 031 0660 044 920 00 RESLE ME • L ....	 . 4'7 

1748 031 0670 001 920 00 YEE D I RRY KAY
• COLUMN (V -SUPERSEDES COLUMN II/ 
•• COLUMN (3) -SUPERSEDES COLUMN 12),OR 

COLUMN (I) IF 121 IS BLANK 





BOOK	 PAGE 

85 1 ? 10 126  2ASSESSMENT	 PAGE -74- 

ASSESSED UPON 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL 

. FISCAL YEAR IS
NO.

ASSESSMENT ' 

PAYMENTS 
(1) 

Al PRELIMINARILY 

APPROVED

(2) 
AS FINALLY 

CONFIRMED AND 

RECORDED •

(3) 
AS MODIFIED 

AFTER 

RECORDATIONDIAGRAM II 

ASSESSMENT 

NUMBERS

MAP 

BOOK 

NO.

PAGE 

NO.

PARCEL 

NO. DOLLARS CENTS DOLLARS CENTS DOLLARS CENTS DATE DOLLARS CENTS 

1774 031 0670 027 920 00 GEE	 MILLICEN" ANN Lt6 

1775 031 

031

0670 

0670

028 920 00 HIDAL 0	 A RMANDO M 

1776 029 920 00 YOSHII A BUR - K 

1777 031 0670 030 920 00 AUGUS NCY M	 1511 
1778 031 0670 031 920 00 NOZAK :NA 

1779 .	 031 0670 032 920 00 HOLLE TRICIA M 

1780 031 0670 033 920 00 LEE D D A 

1781 031 0670 034 920 00 FLAU ARD A 

1782 031 0670 035 920 00 MAR D I L . 

1783 031 0670 036 920 00 MELLOm1SIALD J 

1784 031 0670 037 920 00 TELENIUSEPH A 

1785 031 0670 038 920 00 YUNG 1tiNIO 

1786 031 0670 039 920 00 JOHNS RONALD E 

1787 031 0670 040 920 00 LEE R ND 57 

1788 031 0670 041 920 00 BERSI JISHUA M 

1789 031 0670 042 920 00 PEGAN RA DOLPH C 

1790 031 0670 043 920 00 LOFINI D A LE A 

1791 031 0670 044 920 00 KAMIK'WA BEN 

1792 031 0670 045 920 00 IMAI DW RD J 

1793 031 0670 046 920 00 TAMA' MIDHAEL1 J 

1794 031 0670 047 920 00
‘KAWAM RA DOUGLAS W 

1795 031 0670 048 920 00
LIM	 LIST R C 

1796 031 0670 049 920 00 WOFFO'D ENNETH LYLE 

1797 031 0670 050. 920 00 ABERCIMBIE BOBBY 

1798 031 0670 051 920 00 ATWEL JOHN P

• COLUMN (2) -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (I) 

•• COLUMN (3) -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (2),OR 

COLUMN (I) IF 121 13 BLANK 



































iouul n •	 ei\GE 

851210 1279
ASSESSMENT 

,

ASSESSE D UPON 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO. 

. FISCAL YEAR 19

ASSESSMENT

•	 PAYMENTS 
£5	 E..IMIARIL CDFIRMED AND 

DIAGRAM A MAP APPqOYL RECORDED • .114 
ASSESSMENT BOOR FARCE. 

NUMBERS	 _ •	 NO. NO, DATE CE S 

2199 0740 012 920 00 III SECUR ow INSU AN 

2200 . 0740 

0740

013 

014

920 00 ft ill III
7 2201 920 00 GLASS AN ELA 

2202 ' REMIMI ' 
2203

II

METH 111 
2204 ERRY D 

2205 00 YONEM RA !III 
031 0740 00 KA DAV D 18/ 

2207 031 0740 920 00 ADO r 1111111111 
2208 031 0740 021 920 00 KINOSE T: , 

2209 031 0750 001 920 00 111111 ANDRE M 

031 920 00 in L • PEZ IO 1111 
2211 031 920 00 MORAL STR 

2212 031 MEI /III 
2213 031

111 

00 JAI MN 

2214

"

mos 
2215

1111111111 ARR 

MS2216 	  11111111111111

920 00 IDE MA 1 7 
920 00 JO 

2218 031 0750 010 920 00
1111 ON 

2219 031 0750 920 00 RVI MES 1111 

2220 031 0750 920 00 WILL11:11 OR IS JEA 

031 0750 013 920 00 CORGI T DIES GERA D

 1111111

031 0750 00

1 A 1111111 III II031 0750 920 00
• COLUMN SU -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (II 
• • COLUMN 3) -SUPERSEDES COLUMN 1121,OR 

COLUMN I I IF (9I 15 BLANK 



BOOK	 PAGE 

85 12 10 •1760 ASSESSMENT FADE

ASSESSED UPON 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL 

. FISCAL YEAR 19

ASSESSMENT

PAYMENTS 

IA 

RAI 

IMINEUREIMEN 
AMIIIIII 
!III	 	  
FREI. 

5	 '' 

1111 

NO. Ill 

Al PNtLIMINARIL

121 
AS FINALLY 

cotoriomga AND 
RECORDED •

(31 
AS bACOil iiD 

AFTER 
RECORDATION 

DOLLARS 

FISRIi
•• 

PAT 

DIAGRAPA 9 

	 mE NT 

wm." 

1111111 2227

MAP 
101 0	 PARE 

..	 MO.

PARCEL 
NO. oat.I.AR1  031 016 

017
IIIIIJ 018 

0750 
2228 0750 
2229 0750 DRO 

—R0 

RR 

TOM 

DIV 

AN 

A

2230 • 00 

00 FEBRE 

IIIIROSS L

liAMOiliCITO 

EDRO 

111.111 
ri 

2231

1111111. 

• 

2232 
2233 II sN: TAR0 E201 

2234 

2235 031 027 00 

2236 031 

031

028 . 00 1 

2237 029 00
GOEBE L •	 8 

2238 031 030 • 00 IIIILLATA RIG MEI 
2239 031 

032 

033

" MI III 	  " 1111111111111111111 

,	 • 
AU DO 

011111, .. l ,• 

ALD

. Mil 

2242 031 0750 034 00	 IIIIBROUSS RD JO 

031 0750 035 WATSON RA 1111 

031 0750 036 00 PALMER ST PHE 

031 0750 037 920 00 HONG R RD 

2246 031 0750 038 920 00 ALL P 

2247 • 031 0750 039 920 ARAGO 

2248 031 0750 040 920 00 GEVUR Z IlLLI1 --

3 

I. 

• tOi.uhis 121 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN 111 
• • COLUMN 13 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN 12/,OR 

COLUMN (II IF 131 IS BLANK 





BOOK	 PAGE

ASSESSIVIENT 
85 12 10	 1 _ 

ASSESSED UPON 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.

ASSESSMENT 

III (2) (3) 
FISCAL YEAR 19 AS FINALLY AS MODIFIED PAYMENTS 

AS PRELImIN•RILT CONFIRMED AND AFTER 
DIAGRAM & MAP APPROVED RECORDED • RECORDATION •• 

ASSESSMENT BOOK PAGE PARCEL
DOLL•ItS CENTS 0011015 CENTS DOLLARS CENTS DATE DOLLARS CENTS 

IlUmSERS NO. NO. NO. 

2274 031 0750 067 920 00 KWAN ALBERT I N - 
2275 _031 0750 068 920 00 - SANO KENVETI- S 

2276 031 0750 069 922 00 NORD MIC-IAEL A 1? 
2277 031 0750 070 920 00 KWAN DON KIT 

2278 031 0750 071 :	 920 00 ZARA-E LARRY J • 
i 

2279 031 0760 087 920 00 FOUNDERS TITLE COMPANY 
3-460 031 0760 088

.
920 00

II it 

2280 031 0760 002 920 00 PUUMALA JOHN D 

2281 031 0760 003 920 00 HERINGER DUKE EDWARD 

2282 031 0760 004 920 00 BROMS ROGER OMAR 

2283 '	 031 0760 005 920 00 LEHMAN LAURP 

2284 031 076,0 006 920 00 FOUNDERS TITLE COMPANY 

2285 031 0760 007 1840 00 II It It 

2286 031 0760 009 920 00 UNDERWOOD GLEN E 

2287 031 0760 081 920 00 LIP LAND DENiELOPMENTte. 

2288 031 0760 082 920 00 II II H ,

to° 

2289 031 0760 011 920 00 FOUNDERS TITLE COMPANY 

2290 
3365

031 
031

0760 
0760

085 
086

920 
920

00' 
00

L/P LAND 
II It 

DE\iELOPMENTL, 
It W... 

2291 031 0760 013 920 00 FOUNDERS TITLE COMPANY 

2292 031 0760 018 920 00 .	 II II It 

2293 031 0760 019 .	 920 00 •	 It It II 

2294 031 0760 020 1840 00 % II II II 

2295 031 2760 021 1840 00 II tl It 

2296 031 0760 022 920 00 II It It 

2297 031 0760 023 920 00 It II II 

.	 2298 031 0760 027 920 00 II II It

• COLUMN IV -SUPERSEDES COLUMN 
• • COLUMN 110 . sti EEEEE DES COLUMN (2),DR 

COLUMN 11) Cr (2) IS PLANK









































BOOK.	 PAGE 

85 12 10 -1 3 0 2	 ASSESSMENT	 RAGE	 1)4 
ASSESSED UPON 

AssESSOR'S PARCEL 
FISCAL YEAR ID

NO.

ASSESSMENT

PAYMENTS 

II! 

As FRELImiNARILT

 (21 
AS FILL T 

CONFIRMED AND

(31 
AS MODIFIED 

AFTER 
DIAORADA I MAR APFROYED RECOROED •• RECOR0ATioN •• 

ASSESSMENT SOON FA0E 
NomelERS O. NO.

PAROCEL .
PIEMENNI DOLLARS C NTS IMENNEI DOLLARS 

2774 031 0873 026 920 00 t UR 1JEV LUTMLN 

0873 

0873

027 920 00
111 IIIIIII I ( 

028 920 00 

I
029 920 00 1 1 g 
030 920 00

Ill
II

) 

031 920 00 II 
2780 031 032 920 00 111. llll II 
2781 031 033 920 00 1111 1 i is III 
2782 0873 034 920 00 NEM II El 
2783 0873 920 00

II 

NMI 11111
11111111 

II 
2784

031 	  !

• 	  00
IIIII 	

11 

II
MI
I  
EMI 

N 
I

00 

2788
00 MIMI " FM 

2789 00 EMEI 11 
031 

031 0873
MEM It 

• 
•	

III

031 0874 001 00 III„	 	  
0874 • 11 

2794 00 •

111 

IMO 
IIIIII II 

1111
III 1111	 MI 

2798 007 920 001111 MIEN 
II

• COLUMN (2) . 5i/PERSEDE5 COLUMN 
▪ COLUMN ISI -SUPERsEDES COLIJIAN (2) n 00 

COLUMN flJ is (2) is SLANE 





BOOK	 PAGE 

	

85 12 10 L3O 1	 ASSESSMENT	 PAGE 

ASSESSED UPON 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL 

. P MC AL YEAR 10
NO.

ASSESSMENT

PAYMENTS 

III 

Al PRELIMINARILY

(2/ 
AS FINAL.. T 

CONFIRMED ANO

(31 
AS mowrico 

AFTER 
DIAGRAM I	 . 

ASSESSMENT 
NUMBERS

MAP 
BOOK 

NO. PA::!

APPROVED RECORDED •	 , RECORDATION •• 

°°""5 IEBEIIEIIIIIEIIEIEIMIEIPBIIPMEPMEIE 
2824 031 0880 010 920 00 CAL F4UR DEV LOPMEN 

2825 031 0880 011 920 00 It 

2826 031 0880 012 920 00

I

it

I= 

2827 031 0880 013 920 00 It 11 1111 Il l 
2828 031 08. 80 014 920 00

 
2829 031 0880 015 920 00 EMI 
2830 031 0880 016 920 00 ill u MIME 
2831 031 0880 017 920 00 ..1111 
2832 031 0880 018 920 00 ... • MN 
2833 031 0880 019 920 00 ME= MN 
2834 031 0880 020 920 00 .11. u UM. ) 
2835 031 0880 021 920 00 MEM 1111 
2836 031 0880 022 920 00 1111 „ .. 
2837 031 0880 023 920 00 .111

" 110111=111 
2838 031 0880 024 920 00 EMI NNE ) 
2839 031 0880 025 920 00 MIEMIMMI 
2840 031 0880 026 920 00 min NM ( 
2841 031 0880 027 920 00 EMI ii MON 
2842 031 0880 028 920 00 11111111111=111 
2843 031 0880 029 920 00 MIME 
2844 031 0880 030 920 00 " 11 MI 

031 0880 031 920 00 Eimminii 
2846 031 0880 032 920 00 III

" MEMO 
2847 031 .0880 033 920 00 MI " 
2848 031 0880 ' 034 920 00 ME 1111111111111111111111

• COLUMN 121 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN 1111 
•• COLUMN 13} -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (21,OR 

COLUMN (II IF (2) 10 /LANE 



















BOOK	 PAGE 

85 12W 1 313  ASSESSMENT	 PACE J2.S 

DUDA Am & 

ASSESSMENT 
NUMBERS

ASSESSED UPON 
ASS ERs YPEAARRC EL : H 0 .

ASSESSMENT_

11111111111111 
"" 

BOOK 
NO.

PAGE 
NO.

PARCEL 
NO 

031 920 00 RO EMA 

920 00 RA DAL( 

920 00 NO OHOLA-3052 031 0920 s 920 00 DA IEL 

3053 031 0920 920 00 GA ROSi RAN 

3054 031 0920 920 00 J ER III 11 OHN 

3055 031 0920 039 920 00 FONG OH THREE. 
3056

1111
040

1 	  

00 FOGER bTRIIENE 
3057 00 E S P all 

042 920 00 III 3058 0920
. AR PA 

3059 031 00 M MEE R K ENE III 
3060 031 00

. CASTRIEMIE 
306]. 00 09 ME BADAL RO ER T 
3062 0920 . MI AV I1116 
3063 0920 I. MI OR I TI : 

MIEs
LANGDE 

MAGANE AR I 

SANE 

00 
3066 00 Ill .BRUBA ER 1 , 2o:2 
3067 0920 051 00 1111111111 HONG AY OND 

3068 031 0920 052 920

00

LEE MIMI 

3069 031111. 920 00

III

tHAN OI,FUN 1111 

3070 03L 920 00 HENZ111110MAb 

3071 031 0920 055 .	 920 00 DREW HA 1111H
1111 

3072 031 0920 056 920 00 1111111111 5ANCHO:0EL III 

3073 031 0920 '057 920 00 1111EME i 111
• COLUMN (21 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN } 
• • COLUMN (3} -SUPEat5EllE5 COLUMN .12).OR 

COLUMN MI PP (2) la SWINK 



BOOK	 PAGE 

85 12 10 1 31  4
	

ASSESSMENT	 PAGE /26 

ASSESSED UPON 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL 

. FISCAL. YEAR 19
NO.

ASSESSMENT

PAYMENTS 

111 

AS PRELIMINARILY

121 
AS FINALLY 

CONFIRMED AND

13) 
AS AAODIFIED 

AFTER 

DIAGRAM & MAP APPROVED RECORDED • RECORDATION •. 
ASSESSMENT 1100K PAGE PARCEL 

NUMBERS NO. NO. 110. PIIMENINEWEIMMIES CITE COLLARS 

031 0920 058 920 00 1111 ii AME . 	 *i 111
031 

031

0930 

0940

001 32480 00 II RE 0. 
001 920 00 ME 

920 00 DO NA 11011 

II
920 00 1 :RNE 1 
920 00 i	 -TEP

1IIII 
'di 005 920 00 11 RO 111 

031 920 00 MIN •O ALD Ini 

007 920 00 K U II EL III 

i 	  11E00 00 ill 

1.9111' 

HOM A MAN INICHA 'II	 E 

3085 010 00 IAM V 

3086 011 ANI 

3087 012 920 00111111
11 

3088 013 920 00 EORO 

3089 11100 .1111 CI Illii riNA 

1
i	 1 

3092 •	 00 Eill AR
III 

3093 031 0940 920 00 
3094 031 0940

I
920 00  

IT. 

031 920 00 . INAS 
3096 031 0940 021 920 00 1111 CAMER NO \E.S 

031 022 920	 • 0 MATSU RA JOH I ill 

031 023 920 00 ME a 11
• COLUMN (21 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (11 
• • COLUMN IS) -SuPERSEDES COLUMN 121,OR 

COLUMN I I ;' IF (2) 15 BLANK 



















Dom\	 PAGE 

85 12 10 3 2 3 ASSESSMENT	 PAGE /35 
-	 ASSESSED 

£55E550R5 
FISCAL

UPON 
PARCEL 
YEAR I

NO.

ASSESSMENT

PAYMENTS 
(11	 (2)	 /V 

AS FINALLY	 AS MODIFIED	 . 
AS PRELIMINARILY	 CONFIRMED AND	 AFTER 

DIAGRAM I APPROVED	 RECORDED •	 RECORDATION •• 
ASSESSMENT 

WADERS CENTS tENTS IIMMERI cIIMMIIMI CE T5 
F F	 fd f 5 • I	 i'i.

A Mil JO 

9-2-0 0-6-	
._

. 

6 6	 031 1010 002	 • If

V 
---3-3—Gi	 -• '	 G31 . 1010 .. 003 9.2-0- 0	 - Hilmm 

•	 ,, 

1.1310- 025-

920-+ 

920 2 --	 - 

03 

-3303	 -031

--	 i' - -0-31- •	 ---1-0 rer- 00 ---- S-T E-13 1-1 21 - 013 -6 - 920 -5 UthlI 

0 0-1 cm 7 7-9-zir Ter

-I 
3305- •	 v-AL 

r	 5 Min f	 " ' 213	 0-0 c &	 0 -ØØ9 S0 & 

330 010 ,920 00
I M

I ,	 •	 •, 010 920 00 
1 

6'10 012 920 00
Illin 

II	 I	 ' 

3311 0'1 0T3 722	 & fi 
! IMMO 

33-12- — -03 -1-0111 014 920 00
IIIIMII TI' 

ME -0 010-- 2T5 -52-0 00
, .	 III FA immi 016 . •d	 5 t

.	 I?. 1111 
MEM 5 5	 5 13 4-76- t 5 

I= 5 

ME

5 5	 5 

i ,

ri ri in 
1111 0

moimim
_ =mg" 

MIMI

,ram ,,	 ;,,
•

—0-r8-

13
g 

E 
miLi 

m il 

,, imi 001- 920 IS n o . II *,	 i f, s * ' NEM M
• COLUMN /21 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (If 
• COLUMN (31 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (21,an 

mum ps (I). IF (G) IS BLANK 







BOOK	 PAGE 

85 1210
ASSESSMENT PAM:

	 /32 

• ASSESSED UPON 
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO,

ASSESSMENT

111	 IV	 IS) 
FISCAL YEAR IS AS FINALLY	 AS MODIFIED	 PAYMENTS 

AS PRELIMINAR a Y	 CONIPIRMED AND	 AFTER  

DIAGRAM i A1 AP APPROVED	 RECORDED •	 RECORDATION 

ASSEEISFAENT BOOK PARCEL 

NUMBERS 

3397
NO,

031 1040
NO, 

017 9201
DOLL ARS MINIMMINSEMII 

00	 PLACE
DOLLARS 

.	 LOAN
• 

3398 031 1040 018 920100 II 

3399 031 1040 019 920100	 IP II 

3400 031 , 1040 020 920. II 00	 . II 

3401 031 1040 021 920 II 00 u

• 	 3402 031 1040 022 920	 00	 1. 

3403 031 '	 1040 023 920 00	 11  

3404 031 1040 024 920700 III	 II ME 

3405 031 1040 025 920 00	 ME II 
3406 031 1040 026 920 00 Ili 
3407 031 1040 027 920 u 00 t/ 

3408 031 1040 028 920 00 I 1111 

3409 031 1040 029 920 00 II 
3410 031 1040 030 920 00

11111118 

"U
	 11I	

111 
3411 031 1040 031 920

/1	 11 00 

3412 031 1040 032 920 00

I	

11111=11111 
00	

mi	 111 3413 031 1040 033 920 

3414 031 1040. 034
920 " MI	 IIIIIIIIIINIIIIIIII 

3415 031 1040 035 920 00	
" 11111111111fi 

3416 031 1040 036 920 00	
11 rill 
III	 11111 3417 031 1040 037 920 00 III" 

3418 031 1040 038 920 00 III	 „ „ aim 
3419 

3420

031 

031

1040 039 920 00	
Ii	 it II 

1040 040 920 00	 111111111/ 
00 3421 • 031 1040 041 920

• COLUMN 121 -SUPERSEDES COLUMN 111 
•• EOLumN IV -SUPERSEDES COLUMN (2},011 

COLUMN 111 IF 121 IS 81 RAPS 













1100K .	 PAGE 

iS fail) I 331ASSESSMENT	 PAGE	 9, 
ASSESSED UPON 

A SSESSOR'S PARCEL 
FISCAL YEAR IS

NO.	 Ili 

 

IPORMIENUMMC 

.1111.111.112=111111111.1 
(21 

AS FINALLY 
COhrInkiL0 

ACCORDEO

131 
AS MODIFIE0 

ANO	 AFTER 
•	 PECOACAT101.

PAYMENTS 
AS PR5LIk4i4AFIILT 

DIAGIIAM I 
AS1E111.4E141 

MUltiSEAS

idAP 

100A 
NO.

A•PROYED

mT * PIEMEN .7 PRIMPEN 
3584 03 1060 038	 92 00 11111 PLAC R SINGS LOAM 

3585 03 1060 039	 92 00 ' (1 11 R III 
358 03 1060 040	 92 00 IN 
3587 03 1060 041	 92 00 1111111111111111111 
358. 8 03 1060 042	 92 00 1111111111111111111111 
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City Clerk 
915 I Street 
Sacramento, Ca 95814 

This letter is meant to register my oppostion to the proposed funding of 
schools for the South Pocket area. I did not sign the original petition 
and know of at least five changes within my immediate area alone. 

The Pocket area has been rezoned time after time and is now scheduled 
for low, medium, and high density units. I am sure before it is done 
that all will be high density units. The city has allowed this to happen 
regardless of all the meetings and promises of certain council members. 
The increase in the population of the Pocket area will in fact require 
a school or two in the near future. The council members realized this as 
did the residents of the area and most of all the contractors who will 
reap large profits from their projects. One of the so called meetings 
within the Pocket area brought Lynn Roby, contractors, and the residents 
together. At that meeting it was discussed that rezoning would be required 
and what each side had to offer. It was stated that the contractors would 
contribute quite a bit of monies for the building of schools due to the 
number of apartments being built. They got their rezoning passed with 
minimal opposition and low and behold all mention of school monies fall 
back on the home owner. 

This is not the only reason I question the true intentions of the so-called 
do-gooders of the Pocket area. The petition was brought from house to house 
and represented with the idea that housing values would increase significantly. 
This does not sound like someone concerned with education but. rather with 
greed. No where have I found that people were concerned, with education but 
do-have other motives. Most of the concerned parents , dont want their kids 
going. to school "across the tracks". I aM not going to say that it is 
definitely race related. but I will say it may be. It could also be because 
Of socioeconomics, but discrimination Of any kind should not be. tolerated. 
Allow the segregation of the South . Pocket area and the Meadowyiew/Plorin 
Road area and you are condoning prejudice. 

With a school that is not filled to capacity as is the present case, it 
is a waste of time and effort to even consider a proposal as questionable 
as this one. Just as the abuses to the rezoning have taken place I know 
there will be numerous abuses to this issue. Unless someone wants to 
spend time and money in fighting a lost cause there will be no opposition 
to this ludicrous proposal. I have found, as a recent home owner and 
resident in Sacramento, the city council will do anything they can to 
the communities as long as it's not done in theirs. 
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COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO CREATION OF
SOUTH POCKET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

Hearing: November 26, 1985 

Submitted by: 

MOLLY L. MURPHY 
7456 Pocket Road 
Sacramento, CA 95831





















We own property in the proposed South Pocket Elementary 

School District. We are protesting the formation of the district 

and the proposed assessment. We don't object to the construction 

of schools, but we do object to the city's plan to finance the 

schools through a special assessment district. 

The Municipal Improvement Act of 1913 allows for water, 

electrical, and sewer service assessments to property and only 

the property owners who are within the assessment district are 

required to pay because the improvements specifically benefit 

their land. 

The construction of public schools will not confer a 

special benefit to our land because the public in general 

receives the benefit for public education. That is why all 

taxpayers pay for public schools. It is inconceivable that a 

location of a school could be the sole factor in increasing the 

value of our land when the school district and the city cannot 

guarantee that children who reside in the district will be 

allowed to attend the schools. 

Even if the proposed assessment is proven to confer a 

special benefit to our land, the proposed assessment is not 

proportionate to the value of the benefit we would receive. We 

own two parcels--one with a house on it and the other is zoned 

agricultural. 

The proposed assessment shows that this second lot has 

been given a double assessment just because of its size, so we 

will be assessed for three lots. It is difficult to believe that 

the construction of these schools will increase the value of our 

land by the amount of the assessment. 
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ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
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Submitted by: 

Anthony T. Casa 

7415 Windbridge Dr. 
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NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN that Wednesday, the26th day of November, 
1985, at the hour of 7:30 o'clock p.m. of said day, in the regular 
meeting place of said Council, Council Chambers, City Hall, 915 I 
Street, Sacramento, California, are the time and place fixed by said 
Council when and where it will consider and finally determine whether 
the public interest, convenience and necessity require said acquisitions 
and improvements; when and where it will consider and determine whether 
the owners of a majority of the area of the property in the proposed 
assessment district have, at or before the time set for said hearing, 
filed written protests against said acquisitions and improvements, or 
any portion thereof; when and where it will consider and finally act 
upon the Engineer's Report; when and where it will hear all protests in 
relation to said proposed acquisitions and improvements, or the grades 
at which the work shall be done, the extent of the assessment district, 
or to maps and descriptions, the estimate of the cost and expenses 
thereof or the proposed diagram and assessment; and that any person 
interested may file a written protest with the City Clerk at or before 
the time set for thehearing referred to herein. 

The Department of Public Works of said City, be, and it is 
hereby, designated as the department to answer inquiries regarding any 
protest proceedings to be had therein and may be contacted during 
regular office hours at the City Hall, 915 I Street, Sacramento, 
California 95814, or by calling (916) 449-5629. 

A period of thirty (30) days will be allowed to pay assessments 
in cash. Unpaid assessments will become . payable in not to exceed 
fifteen (15) annual installments with interest on the decreasing balance 
upon the issuance of assessment bonds. 

Dated: October 22, 1985.

LORRAINE MAGANA 
City Clerk of the City of Sacramento 

Your estimated assessment is as follows: 













CAROLINE WENZEL, PARENT TEACHER ASSOCIATION 

6870 GREENHAVEN DRIVE / SACRAMENTO, CALIF. 95831 

November 24, 1985 

Sacramento City Council 
915 I Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Attention Mayor Anne Rudin 

SUBJECT: Support for Creation of Special Assessment 
District for School Financing 

The Caroline Wenzel Parent Teacher Association has first-
hand knowledge of the school over-crowding problem in the South 
Pocket Area. We do not oppose further development in the 
South Pocket,but it must be accompanied by thoughtful preparation 
for the school age population it will bring. 

Caroline Wenzel, as all other elementary schools in the 
Pocket, has reached its capacity and currently has waiting lists 
for enrollment in all grades. This situation will only worsen 
as new families move into the new homes being built iri our area. 
New schools must be built to accomodate this new growth. Therefore, 
the Caroline Wenzel PTA voted on November 6, 1985 to support 
the creation of an Assessment District to provide fhe.:_fnnding 
for these new schools. We support the efforts of the South 
Pocket/Greenhaven Residents for Neighborhood Schools, and encourage 
the Sacramento City Council to take any and all actions necessary 
to make the creation of this Assessment District a reality. 

Sincerely, 

YP)trl

-7 
t)(o1,1,Lek) 

Londa Barber, President 

cc: Phyllis Westrup, South Pocket/Greenhaven Residents for 
Neighborhood Schools
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in making my recommendation for assessment, and I'd like 

to go through those. 

Assessment parcel number -- assessor's parcel number 

31-page 3-parcel 1, at the time I recommended the spread, 

I was unaware of the fact that part of this parcel is 

impacted by an indian burial ground and, as such, is not 

able to have homes built upon a portion of it. I'm 

recommending that the assessment be lowered by 12 assessment 

units to take care of that plus the fact that the amount 

that I had allocated for leveereasement-was.not sufficient. 

Book 31, page 11, parcels 4 and 5 had assessments 

computed at five units each because of the size of the 

parcel and the densities that are recommended for that 

area. In checking with the property owner and going out 

physically visiting the property, T find that the house 

that is constructed on that parcel at present, on each 

of those two parcels, is constructed in a manner that it 

would make it extremely difficult to subdivide without 

tearing down the existing house, and on that basis, I am 

recommending that each of those be reduced to an assessment 

parcel -- assessment of one unit, or $920 each for a net 

reduction of eight units. 

Book 31, parcel 11 and parcel, Or page 1 1 and parcel 

3, was computed to hold 27 units. Again, inspection with 

request of the parcel owner, I find that there's a marina
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summarize the protest and attempt to give answers to most 

of them. There may be others that I may want to speak 

to some of the questions. 

First one was from an individual by the name of 

Casso that states that the assessment district is illegal 

and cites two court cases that it is not of special 

benefit as it benefits the entire school district, increased 

property value in the -- of the value of the property in 

the district created by the schools is not an appropriate 

direct benefit. 

The bond counsel, Mr. Assaf", has given an opinion 

that this is a legal use of these proceedings, and as 

Mr. Lane has indicated there is a direct increase which 

benefits the property. 

The second letter is from a party by the name of 

Tucker, states that the City's responsibility to provide 

schools in the Pocket -- it's the City's responsibility 

to provide schools in the Pocket because of the rezoning 

of the Delta Shores area. 

The Delta Shores area has no impact on the Pocket 

school Pocket area school needs, and the development 

in that area will generate its own need for future schools 

to serve it. 

The next letter from Costa just plain opposed the 

formation of the district.
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schools. 

The school district has stated that this is not 

the case and has documented projections that indicate the 

need, and those are available for the Council if you so 

desire.

A protest from a party by the name of Rammel states 

that the developer should pay for the school and existing 

homeowners should not be assessed, and that owners without 

children should not be assessed and suggests that instead 

of building schools, the students be bussed. 

The developer is paying for future subdivisions. 

The fact of the matter is if the developer pays for it 

it's included in the cost of the house, the price of the 

house goes Up, and the property owner pays for it anyway. 

In this case, it is not included in the price of the house, 

and, consequently, is being assessed. 

There's a protest from a party by the name of Griggs, 

and there is another one of the 21 is from his partner, 

by the name of Jackson, states that he is presently zoned 

agriculture and should not be assessed for a potential 

R-1 zoning allowing eight to twelve lots. 

And the response is that the bare ground in the 

district is being assessed on its potential development. 

I would state, however, that one of the recommendations 

that I have recommended to you, one of the reductions that
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It's questioning the legality of using this type of 

proceedings for school construction. As I've indicated, 

the attorney has already given his opinion on that and 

can expand on that if you so desire. 

A letter from a party by the name of Drew; a number 

of objections. One objection, that the original notice 

had an error in it, indicating that tonight was Wednesday 

night, the 26th. That was rectified, and the amended 

notice did go out within the legal timing. It is 

protesting the legality of using these types of proceedings, 

and is talking about Proposition 13 tax. And again, as 

I have indicated, it is not a tax, and that has been 

taken care of by the -- or has been covered by the courts. 

There is a letter from a gentleman by the name of -- 

I've handled those. Those have all been handled. 

Those are the letters of-protest, Madam Mayor. 

MADAM MAYOR: Thank you. Let me clarify something. 

Did you say that protests have to be in by 7:30 

tonight in order to be registered? 

MR. SHILTS: In order to be legally registered, 

they were supposed to be in by 7:30 in written form. 

That does not preclude you from hearing oral protests, 

however. And if there are oral protests, if the party 

will give me their name, address and parcel number, I can 

look that up and determine how much of a protest that --

1 
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or how much that adds to the percentage of protest. 

MADAM MAYOR: I see. Thank you. 

Mr. Shore. 

COUNCILPERSON SHORE: I just have one quick 

question, sir. Do you have an (inaudible word) protest 

that (inaudible words)? 

MR. SHILTS: As of this point with the written 

protest, it amounts to just under seven-tenths of 1 percent 

of the total area involved. 

MADAM MAYOR: Mr. Serna. 

COUNCILPERSON SERNA: I'd like to hear from 

Mr. Assaf on the question of the illegality that has been 

charged by some of the protests, especially in -- without 

answering the question of Proposition 13, I think I 

understand that. I would like to have you speak, however, 

on the question of benefit, and if your opinion is 

dependent on the issue that the benefit to those people 

without children, or benefit occurring to the parcel is 

based more on the added value as opposed to general benefit, 

as opposed to benefit to the entire city, or the entire 

school district. 

MADAM MAYOR: Mr. Assaf. 

MR. ASSAF: Madam Mayor, in any assessment district 

the basis for having a special assessment is special 

benefit to the property involved. In almost every public
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COUNCILPERSON CHINN: Value. 

MR. ASSAF: -- the value of the property. It 

provides for easier and better access. It also acts as 

a drainage deal for the thing. 

COUNCILFERSON SERNA: Yes. 

MR. ASSAF: So you do have that. But in almost 

any public project there is an incidental benefit to the 

public as a whole. 

In this particular case too, don't forget that 

there's going to be a contribution made which theoretically 

takes care of that general public benefit that might be 

derived in here. But there is a contribution being made. 

But what we're relying on in this particular 

assessment district is the special benefit to those 

properties. 

COUNCILPERSON SERNA: Okay. Based on the value 

added.

MR. ASSAF: it's based on value added. It's also 

based on -- 

COUNCILFERSON SERNA: It's not of a benefit to 

the children, because I may not have a child. 

MR. ASSAF: Well, you may not have a child today,. 

but you might have a year from now, or nine months. Or 

you may sell your house and somebody else moves in- And 

as the MAI appraiser has demonstrated, that in the sale
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COUNCILPERSON SHORE: These are a two-thirds vote, 

correct? 

MR. ASSAF: No, they're not two-thirds vote. 

There's no vote at all. It is based again on the protest 

provisions of the '13 Act, which is based -- a majority 

protest is a protest by the owners of a majority in the 

area of the property subject to assessment. 

COUNCILPERSON SHORE: Okay. This one is going up 

for a public vote? 

MR. ASSAF: No. 

COUNCILPERSON SHORE: It's not? 

MR. ASSAF: No. This is a regular assessment 

district. 

COUNCILPERSON SHORE: So this is it tonight? 

MR. ASSAF: What? 

COUNCILPERSON SHORE: This is it? 

MR. ASSAF: Yes. Well, the decision -- 

COUNCILPERSON SHORE: (Inaudible words.) 

(Laughter.) 

MR. ASSAF: The decision will be made -- the 

decision will be made by the council whether this is it. 

COUNCILPERSON SHORE: I hate to say it, but just 

a couple other questions. 

So is this a majority or is this an 8/9 vote by 

the council?
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MR- SHILTS: It was a little bit after 7:30 but 

I think it should be considered. It was addressed to 

Lorraine Magana, not from her. 

It is from a party by the name of Fugitani, and 

the question that is raised is the legality and wisdom 

of constructing the schools with assessment proceedings, 

and also questioning the morality of doing it in this 

manner.

And Mr. Assaf has talked about the legality. The 

other, I think, is a political question, and that's what 

is before you this evening. 

MADAM MAYOR: Right. Thank you. 

COUNCILPERSON SERNA: Thank you very much. Gee, 

that's clear. 

MADAM MAYOR: The ball's in our court, right. 

Mrs. Robie? 

COUNCILPERSON ROBIE: Okay. It was my clear 

understanding, and I don't know whether Joe can answer 

this or whether Dr. Junie has to answer this. When we 

looked at Mello-Roos, number one, it's more costly, which 

was certainly a factor in trying to get schools. And 

the other thing was the Mello-Roos would easily address 

the developing areas but would not address those existing 

homes. So there are those other two factors. 

I don't know who can talk to that, whether Joe can





1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25

41 

issuance of bonds. You'd establish a maximum tax rate, 

and then you'd levy the special tax sufficient to maintain 

and operate and to pay off the bonds. 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: I have a question. 

MADAM MAYOR: Mr. Johnson. 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: With respect to this issue 

of the flexibility of Mello-Roos to developing areas 

versus existing developed areas (inaudible). 

MR. ASSAF: Well, the Mello-Roos could apply to 

the developed area also. Ordinarily, what happens is 

they would -- you know, you can take the position that 

the developed areas have already got what they need, 

and therefore it's only fair that the undeveloped areas 

pay. But you don't have this type of a situation. This 

is a mixed situation. You have some vacant land. And 

the schools are needed by everybody there. 

Actually, one of the problems is the schools are 

needed now, not for future development. In there they 

don't have the schools. So I would imagine that's one 

of the things that went in it. 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: (Inaudible words.) We're, 

in effect, proposing a tax on both developed property 

and undeveloped property? 

MR. ASSAF: That's correct. 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: So either way (inaudible).
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now then dealing with the people in the district? 

MADAM MAYOR: Well, wait a minute. There's some 

confusion about we're hearing protests officially or 

whether we're just hearing testimony supporting or 

opposing it on other terms. 

MR. ASSAF: Well, in order to be officially -- 

MADAM MAYOR: On other grounds, I mean. 

MR. ASSAF: -- counted as a protest, it should 

have been in writing. But that does not mean that the 

council cannot consider oral protests. You can even 

count them if you want to	 It's completely up to your 

discretion. The percentage we've given you is that that 

the law requires. 

MADAM MAYOR: All right. Should I take both 

protests first, though? 

MR. ASSAF: I think it would be a good idea to 

have those people who live within the district, the 

proposed district who are protesting, to speak first. 

MADAM MAYOR: Okay. All right. 

MR. ASSAF: And ask that they identify themselves 

by assessor's parcel number so that we can locate it. 

And we will then give you the percentage, including those, 

even though you don't have to -- 

MADAM MAYOR: Okay. Then -- 

COUNCILPERSON POPE: Can we -- I have a question.
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copies of your protest if you've already written a letter 

saying you protest. There's no need to get up and say 

that again. Not only do we have the letter, but Mr. Shilts 

listed all of them. He read them off. So you don't have 

to do that again_ 

Let's begin now. Those of you who want to get up 

and protest a specific parcel, protest the assessment 

to a specific parcel, come up now and do so. 

Thank you. Give your name. 

MR- BERG: It's the Berg residence. It's 10 Hidden 

Lake Circle. I don't know the parcel number. I guess 

I s m-going to be able to get that to them. I wasn't really 

aware too much of the process of official protest until 

tonight. 

MADAM MAYOR: That's okay. 

MR. BERG: _My principal reason, I imagine I could 

come up with a couple, is my sense is that assessment 

taxes have at their base some kind of social policy. 

And from what I've heard of the assessment, you can be 

certain it's going to impact just those particular 

children_ And I understand overcrowding would be a 

district-wide problem. 

Andit seems to me, I don't support it as a policy, 

the idea of separate and unequal education.which I think 

it's going to generate, because there's a lot of people 
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situation when they said the Greenmont school would be 

put in. That has been way back in 1981. 

COUNCILPERSON ROBIE: Dr. Junie will answer that 

a little later.	 The Greenmont school site is there, and

it was purchased previously, that's true. But the funding 

for that school is exactly what we're talking about tonight. 

The funding has never been there. 

MR. FUJITANF: Funding was never there? 

COUNCTLPERSON ROBIE: It was never there. And 

Dr. Junie is going to talk a little bit more about that. . 

It's never been there. 

MR. FUJITANE:	 The thing that confuses me is that

the plan that was already in place for that school, and 

they're talking about it's going to raise my property value 

because we're going to put this other school in, but from 

what I understand, the school plan is already in. 

So, therefore, in my situation, i think the petition 

is in error because of building a school, it won't raise 

the property value, because the school plan was already 

in.

COUNCILPERSON ROBIE: Yes— But unfortunately 

the school Site was there, but the school, the money to 

build that school was not there, and I'm really sorry that 

you had inaccurate information, but the realtors never 

should have told you that the money was there.	 It was
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MADAM MAYOR: Okay. Well, let me see if there 

are other property protests before we call on you. Yes, 

Sir, come up. Your name and address. 

MR. SILVA: My name is Jerry Silva. I'm representing 

my mother, Irene Silva, 7938 Pocket Road. I'm protesting 

the means of getting money to build these schools. 	 We

pay federal, state and local taxes. The money does trickle 

down to the schools. 

We also vote on school bonds, things in our elections 

to build schools. And now today we want to make an 

assessment district to build schools. And the state lottery, 

also.

Regardless of that money not being earmarked to 

build schools, surely it relieves pressure in other areas 

to relieve money to build schools. 

MADAM MAYOR:	 All right.	 Thank you, Mr. Silva.

Are there other protests? Yes, come up to the microphone. 

MR. WILSON:	 I'm Kevin Wilson.	 I'm here for the 

owners of parcel 310020088 and parcel 3120060. There's 

already existing condominium project . of 134 units, which 

only 16 out of the 134 units have capabilities of housing 

children.	 The rest are one bedroom and I theorize that

is a large amount. 

MADAM MAYOR: All right. Thank you. The next 

speaker?
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apparently, it's not very well defined, but I really doubt 

that it's current homeowners in the area. 

Like many other people who came up here, I was under 

the misinformation, misguidance, that property taxes and 

income taxes provided for education. I always assumed 

that in the past my son was educated yet I was not paying 

special assessment, for that. 	 However, that's really a 

minor point.	 I have a couple issues, I feel, with the 

way this was delivered. 

A petition was distributed through the community. 

It was brought door-to-door by members of the area. I 

think residents are put in the position of having to first 

of all, listen to one side of an argument, rather than 

two, which you typically see on a ballot. Consequently, 

they're somewhat intimidated in saying no to a neighbor, 

and ultimately having to say I'm not interested in how 

your child gets an education. 

Then it's followed up by a letter that comes in 

the mail which I may be somewhat dimwitted, but had to 

read several times to get the real understanding of it. 

I suspect that there were certain people that read it that 

did not clearly understand it. It certainly was not clear 

to me that all was done tonight, possibly, if I had not 

filed a written protest or had not appeared here, in some 

fashion.
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MADAK MAYOR: Wasn't that taken into consideration 

by the engineer? 

MRS. BISHOP:	 What was taken into consideration? 

MADAK MAYOR:	 I thought I heard Mr. Shilts say

that he took into consideration the special circumstances. 

MRS. BISHOP:	 He tagged two lots back there.	 He

cut it down to one, but planning says we'd have to go through 

a variance and take some land off of either the house or 

something to get 20 feet to get back to even build one 

house.

MADAM: MAYOR: He'll look into that and verify then. 

MRS. BISHOP: So to me it's, I don't think it's 

right for you people to sit here and say that I know a 

lot of our rneighbors want to get there with a little space 

around them and live on one acre or two acres, but we got 

out there in the country when we went to your plan of 1961, 

we really studied and really thought that's where we were 

going to be living for the rest of our life. Okay? 

MADAM MAYOR:	 Okay.	 Thank you, Annabelle.	 All 

right.	 Are there other people who want to speak? Let's 

take the proponents now, people who support it.	 Let's 

give them a little bit of time.	 And again, I urge you 

to be brief.	 He hasn't said anything yet.	 They're 

anticipating what you're going to say. 	 Yeah.	 I'm going

to ask you all to be nonrepetitive . when you get up to
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petition 1700 residences, would you raise your hand, too, 

and keep it up. Also, if you're here tonight '--- I'm almost 

done.

MADAM MAYOR: Okay. 

MS. WESTROPP: Also, if you're someone who called 

or wrote a letter in support, I'd like you to raise your 

hand too. These people have put in hours and hours of 

work on this, and we're not -- they deserve credit. 

MADAM MAYOR: Okay. They deserve credit. But we 

really have to hear your testimony. 

MS. WESTROPP: I'm moving right along. 

MADAM MAYOR: Okay. 

MS. WESTROPP: Okay. Next of all, okay, we 

obviously have the support of our community. In passing 

around the petition door-to-door, we got 1200 signatures 

out of 1700 residents. Only those who were valid 

property owners were approached. We used county tax 

assessors. So therefore, no one who was not a property 

owner signed, and there was a validation process. 

wanted to make that clear. Also, we felt that the 

assessment district was a very democratic method in that 

each person would have a choice either to sign or not 

sign that petition. 

With the Mello-Roos assessment district, many 

people aren't going to come to the polls and vote. This





1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25

64 

a homeowner in the Pocket area. 

I'd like to address a few of the comments that 

some of the protestors made in addressing the Council 

tonight, starting off with the comment that the formation 

of an assessment distric't so that the children in the 

Pocket area can go to school being unethical. 

I find it very difficult to believe that 

providing education in any manner whatsoever for children 

is an unethical objective. 

The next item that I picked up was that some of 

the owners, landowners in the Pocket area, have 

purchased their homes with absolutely no intent to sell 

whatsoever. I can recognize that in certain circumstances 

certain individuals might not, in fact, receive the 

benefit that has been attached or has been determined 

to exist with respect to the vast majority of the 

property parcels located in the Pocket. 

Unfortunately, as with every act that's taken, 

there are certain circumstances that just can't be 

controlled, and if there's a handful of individuals in 

the area that are not going to receive a benefit, then, 

in fact, that's something that is going to have to be 

overlooked for the benefit of the vast majority of 

citizens who will, in fact, receive the benefit. 

The next item that I heard was the fact that there
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given a minimum 30 day period within which to pay in cash. 

If they choose to pay in cash, their assessment, the basic 

assessment of $920, would be futher reduced by the amount 

that's in there for bond discount and reserve fund, and 

if they pay it in cash in that 30 day cash payment period, 

there will be no interest payable on it'. 

COUNCILPERSON SHORE: A fifteen-year bond? 

MR. ASSAF: The assessments that go to. 

the bond will be payable over a 15-year period. Yes. 

MADAM MAYOR:.	 All right.	 Thank you. All right.

Are there other speakers? 

MR. BING: Madam. Mayor, City Council. I'm Richard 

T. 'Bing.	 I'm a homeowner, 71 Zephyr Court Circle in the 

Pocket area.	 I'm. single.	 I have no children, and I'm

still in favor of the proposition. It's like a firehouse, 

or fire district in the area, to answer Mr. Serna's question. 

I have no children, that's not to say I won't have, but 

if you have it and you don't need it, that's one thing, 

but if you ever need it, you're going to be in a world 

of hurt without it, and that's it. 

I think the number one issue is that of educating 

the children without asking a , sixyear-old to go clear 

'across .town on a bus. 

COUNCILPERSON SERNA:. I understand. Mello-Roos --

Mello-Roos is also your option though.
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would include those properties assessed for their 

construction," period. Then there are other —there's 

another sentence that goes on. 

My worry with that, and council perhaps can answer 

that, is that under some legislative interpretations of 

what that means is that we could be creating an 

all-inclusive area, and that bothers me. Okay. That 

bothers me a lot. 

I would rather see something that would state 

fairly clearly that the residents' children would -- 

of course, their property would be included within the 

assessment district. They would be allowed to go to 

these schools, I think properly, but so would some other 

children, children who might live in other areas — 

(Various inaudible comments from the audience.) 

MR. HERNANDEZ: Okay. Whoever said that, I knew 

somebody would, okay? Whoever said that, I want you to 

look at this, and if you can tell me that this Statement 

of Intent says that then I will stand corrected- It 

doesn't state that. 

MADAM MAYOR: All right. Thank you, Manual. 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: I have a question. 

COUNCILPERSON SERNA: I have a question. 

MADAMMAYOR: All right. Mr . . Johnson and then 

Mr. Serna. Are you finished with your testimony?

4 

5 
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MR. O'NEIL:. What I'm saying is, if you want to 

know, Councilman Serna, the intent of our district, it 

doesn't take . a protracted effort of reading to look at 

our district and see what it's done over the last five 

years. They have simply taken elastiC, loose guidelines 

by the State of California and periodically reinterpreted 

upward, in an upward spiral. It's not 1984. It is now 

1985. They simply redefined the definition of what is 

a segregated school. 

And while it sounds innocent enough to draw a 

red line -- and I'm not faulting the Pocket parents for 

an honest move to.want schools%in their area. The problem 

is the fact that they have lost confidence. There have 

been even efforts made by small groups within this effort. 

earlier to go to the district to schools that they don't 

want to send their children to. And they met with very 

little response. They lost-confidence in Whether or not 

the district could provide a quality education. 

And to second what Mr. Kennison said, it doesn't 

take a profound grasp to simply look at the district and 

look at the racial compositions of the various schools. 

And with very few exceptions, and never mind the razzle-

dazzle of magnets, evey profession creates all kinds of 

words that obscure meaning. And magnets lead you into 

a swamp of contradictions. Magnets ostensibly are schools
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unless they went by you on skateboards and you try to 

teach them- But my point is that if you have a school 

in which you're having 1880 on the average and then you 

have 1330 that are either transferring in or out, you're 

trying to catch them in between and teach them, that 

interferes. And it happens to correlate, not completely, 

but with the fact that the school, the ethnicity of the 

school is 70 percent. 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: (Inaudible words.) 

MR. O'NEIL: Well -- 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: (Inaudible words.) 

MR. O'NEIL: Yes, I think they do view it as a 

significant concern -- 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: I'm just asking, do you 

think that (inaudible) concern for the education of 

their children is any less than say (inaudible) of other 

parents and other (inaudible)? 

MR. O'NEIL: No, T don't think so. Having sent 

five through there myself, I don't -- these are subjective 

reactions on my part. 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: So if -- let me ask you 

a question. Do you think that if (inaudible) to send 

their children to one of the proposed schools being 

assessed inside of the Pocket area, do you think that 

there is any likelihood that those parents would (inaudible):
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MR. O'NEIL: Yes, well, that's it. The problem is -- 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: Listen to the question. 

Let's accept Mr. Shore's supposition that (inaudible). 

Then if that's the case and we have some concern, some of 

us have concern about who has the opportunity to attend 

and the issue of equity is a consideration, and "equity" 

is defined by one financial contribution (inaudible) in 

order to get the school built, then what would happen if 

we were to say we wanted to redefine the boundaries of 

the assessment district to allow those parents who perhaps 

don't live in the immediate Pocket area but who are 

willing to participate in the financial burden, to allow 

them to in fact do that. What would happen? What do you 

think (inaudible)? And say parents came forward 

(inaudible)? 

MR. O'NEIL: I don't know. Because one of the 

things you have is the tremendous amount . of students. If 

you're 70 percent in the aggregate minorities, they tend 

to be lower social economic. You have a tremendous 

amount of parents on Aid to Dependent Children. And while 

it sounds innocent enough around here to be talking about 

$1,000 a year, I can't tell you what the response would be. 

I mean, these kids get in a real big bind when they lose 

a book and you make them repair it; you know, buy it or -- 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: (Inaudible words.) 
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a lot of time, because I guess we have been boxing with 

the district about numbers and portfolios, and most of 

us that have come up here and I guess been in opposition 

are basically community folks who are really concerned 

about what is transpiring and taking place. 

And I guess this Dr. Junie and Walt Parsons is here. 

We seem to play with numbers, so I'm going to play the 

numbers game a few minutes if you'd bear with me. 

I believe that one of the schools that are affected, 

Dr. Junie, is John Bidwell; am I right? 

DR. JUNIE: (No audible response. ) 

MR. PINNEL: Can you give me the total count of 

students that are at John Bidwell right now? 

MADAM MAYOR: All right. Why don't you continue 

to give us testimony. We'll get the questions out after. 

MR. PINNEL: Okay. Well, I think the question 

that needs to be asked is, the schools that are involved, 

what are the total number of students that are involved 

in those schools. 

The other thing is, is what is the capacity of 

those sites that we have. We have constantly talked 

about John Still, the site that all of our middle schools 

have basically been built the same way. Most of them can 

hold 1100 students. We have two sites in the South area. 

If you put them both together, they wouldn't have 900. 
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building new schools at the present time. 

And the other point is that ultimately I think all 

of us agree, John and many others who have met over the 

months, that this will ultimately be decided in the courts 

and not here. 

Thank you. 

MADAM MAYOR: Thank you, Sam. 

The next speaker, please. 

MS. WAKE: My name is Dorothy Wake and I'm a parent 

in the district and an activist for educational equity 

who opposes the concept of assessing property owners for 

the purpose of building schools, and I'm going to attempt 

to answer Councilman Shore's question as to why or how 

this issue differs from assessing property owners in your 

district for street lights, and I think it's really simple. 

The street lights just aren't for those in the 

neighborhood. They benefit the entire city. And as we 

all know, safety and crime are related to adequate 

lighting. You know, they deter crime, they promote safety, 

and are for anyone driving or walking down those streets. 

That's the difference. They don't stipulate that the 

people who are paying the assessment will have the 

priority to those street lighting. So I think we can't -- 

we're comparing apples and oranges here. I don't think 

you can compare the two issues. Thank you.
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MADAM MAYOR: Thank you. Next speaker, please. 

. MR. ZERK: My name is Tom Zerk. I live in the 

assessment district you're talking about. 

I haven't been up on all of it. I travel a great 

deal in my work. But I'm asking a question, I guess it 

would be of the school board and this letter, the 

Statement of Intent. You're spending so much on the intent. 

I think the people who have come before you have 

talked about building some structures, financing some 

structures. What happens to them after they're built, 

I understand, we don't control. 

So my question is, once we have the assessment 

and we build those schools, I as a resident of that area, 

do I have any legal recourse to demand that my child 

would go to one of those schools. That's the question 

that comes to me. Do I have any legal recourse, once 

I've given my money to this assessment, do I have any 

recourse to control what happens at that point and beyond. 

If I don't control what happens with the money after the 

buildings are built, then I think it's the school board 

and their policy that has to be discussed in another arena. 

But I'm offering, as everyone in this room is, 

to build the structures without any conditions. The 

Statement of Intent is not my issue. I'm paying money 

to have buildings so that children in our neighborhood
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Some of the issues that you're dealing with tonight 

really belong in the arena of the school board, as the 

gentleman before me mentioned_ The question of 

desegregation, the question of guarantee attendance rights, 

and so on and so forth. 

Might I add before I share my information that the 

Statement of Intent, that the students will be allowed to 

attend on a priority basis, is no different than what 

currently exists for any other student attending any 

other neighborhood school. We are not asking for 

preferential treatment. We are asking for equal treatment. 

Second, the question, the .issues that the City 

Council must deal with, as it relates to the South Pocket 

area, should deal with what is going to happen to the 

South Pocket area if Schools are not built. That is your 

charge; that is, what's going to happen to the development 

of that community. What kind of housing are we going to 

put in there? What is going th be the look of that 

community? 

I would recommend that you read a book called, 

"Schools in New Commtnities," written by some guy name 

Bolins and Boyd. It's a very recent book. They have 

conducted like a five to ten-year study of schools that 

have been built, in new communities, and some very 

interesting things were found out that really kind of 
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that this should be sent back to the district, make the 

district clean up its own house and deal with its own 

problems and get it out of your arena. Thank you. 

MADAM MAYOR: Okay. Thank you. 

Next speaker, please. 

MR. OWENS: My name is Dan Owens, and I'm here 

partly to convey the opposition of the Stop 41 Committee 

organization to this proposed action. After what the 

person just said about recommending that you read a book, 

I'd like to recommend a book as well: the opinions and 

arguments in the case of Brown vs. the Board of Education  

of Topeka, Kansas is now available in paperback. And I 

would -- it would be my opinion that before making a 

decision on a case like this, that if you haven't read it 

or if you haven't read it recently, it might be good to 

look at it. 

I also suggest you might , want to look seriously 

at Serano vs. Priest, because I assure you that myself 

and the people in the community that I work with are 

looking very closely at that, and also at who might make 

up the core of legal team and how we're going to raise 

the funds. And I think that would be the bottom line if 

you do let this thing go ahead. Thank you. 

MADAM MAYOR: Okay, Mr. Owens. 

All right. This gentleman in the front row. 



98 

Oh, come on. Whoever gets here first gets here 

first.

MR. KOW: My name is Shen Kow. I live in 

10 Greenstone Court in the South Pocket area. 

All I want to say is that the kids in the South 

Pocket area are suffering. And you have to do something 

' for the kids. My children go -- travel twenty minutes 

to go from another place, and all her classmates is living 

twenty minutes away. If she had a party, nobody would 

Come because they're too far. And all her -- she'd end 

up with no friends coming over. 

And another point I want to make is that if you -- 

if all the parents are as concerned as we are, I don't 

see how to bring my kids to your school will bring the 

quality of your education in that school up. I don't see 

that point. 

MADAM MAYOR: Mr. Kow, yes.	 The next gentleman. 

MR. GARCIA: My name is Robert Garcia. I'm a 

resident of the South Pocket area. I'd like to read two 

real brief letters that are addressed to the City Council. 

One is from the Carolyn Wensel Parent-Teachers 

Association. It says: 

"The Carolyn Wensel Parent-

Teachers Association has first-

hand knowledge of the school
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secure additional schools. 

The proposed new schools would 

not only benefit the residents 

of their attendance areas but 

would also alleviate overcrowding 

at the existing elementary schools 

in the Greenhaven Pocket area." 

I'd like to give these letters (inaudible). 

MADAM MAYOR: Yes. Give them to the clerk, please. 

Thank you very much. 

All right. Is there anyone else who wants to 

present testimony? 

All right. Mr. Junie, would you like to respond 

to some of the questions that were asked. 

MR. •JUNIE: Good evening. I'm Tom Junie, 

Superintendent of Schools. 

I commend the Council for taking the time and 

listening to members of the community. As some of you 

know, Tom, the school board does this on a regular basis 

as far as this particular issue is concerned. 

And I think it's important that I -- and I think 

you recall some of this, but it's just a reminder of some 

of the things that we have talked about previously. That 

because of the conversation over the long haul and because 

of the time that's gone on, about what consideration was
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your staff and with you, and I think in October is when 

you approved the Statement of Intent, we approved an 

agreement as a school district, and you approved certain 

aspects of it as a city council, and it was the 

understanding up front with members who are sitting in 

this audience tonight that when those schools were built 

we'll make every effort, as we do district wide, for the 

youngsters within that attendance area to be able to 

attend those schools. But there is no guarantee. 

And we addressed at the very time, we were concerned 

about the quality of education in the areas that have 

been talked about, the south, the southern area, the 

Meadowview area, and we have been working with the parents 

and we have a plan. And that plan was explained to the 

parents before we even came to you and asked you to 

support us in establishing assessment districts so that 

we could build three schools instead of building one in 

the Pocket area. 

And the reason that we ask you to do that is 

because we have some data, in all due respect to the 

people that say we have more room than we need, we have 

data that shows, and I'll just point out too that our 

demographer, who we sometimes criticize for his inability 

to project correctly, he missed this year. We have 44,000 

students in the school district and he missed by 20. 
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youngster who enters our school district, as bad as some 

people say that we may be, and stay in the same school 

for six years do quite well. It's the problem of the 

youngsters who continue to move. And that's a social 

problem that we would like to deal with as well as you, 

but we can't -- we don't want to take the full blame 

for youngsters not necessarily achieving. We are making 

every effort to assist those youngsters because of the 

fact that they do have to move. 

We also taken a look, Serano has been raised. 

And we considered quite carefully whether there would 

be a problem as far as Serano was concerned before we 

requested of you. We asked our legal firm to take a 

look at that. 

And I would just like to point out to you that 

they have advised us that the plan, performing an 

assessment district and constructing three schools in 

the Pocket area, does not appear to violate the holdings 

of the court in that decision. 

But I think of even more importance is the fact 

that there is no anticipated difference inthe quality 

of schools which would result from the assessment. 

And think about it. The schools in the Meadowview 

area already have schools like we're going to try to build 

in the Pocket area. They're basically the same facility.
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We're just going to put them now in an area that doesn't 

have school buildings. 

The question also came up -- and I'll end on this 

unless there are questions. But Dorothy Wake I think 

mentioned earlier about the street lighting assessment 

district and the difference that there was there, that 

that particular assessment district provided street 

lighting not only for the people in the area but for the 

people throughout the city. And I would point out to 

you, members of the council, that there is no better 

reason to establish an assessment district, because it 

will benefit the youngsters who are our children or my 

grandchildren, who need an education in order for them 

to sit where you sit tonight, and where those of us who 

go to our work each day will have our responsibilities 

in a few years. 

And I would sincerely urge you to undertake this 

very unique and creative approach to funding schools so 

that we can get on with satisfying the needs of these 

people in the South Pocket area. 

Thank you. 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: I have a question. 

MADAM MAYOR: All right. Mr. Serna. 

MR. JUNIE: Joe? 

COUNCILPERSON SERNA: Tom, in the case of the Pocket,
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again on Mello-Roos. The one person that got up and she 

says that why, you know, that Mello-Roos is not an option, 

why we should bring it up. 

It seems to me that any college freshman can answer 

that question. Unless you have an attitude that says 

that somehow democratic elections don't hold -- should 

not be conducted here, Mello-Roos, the qualitative 

difference in Mello-Roos, number one, is, one, is you 

have an election of the voters affected. That's its 

basic and qualitative difference, unless you're willing 

to scrap elections. 

Number two, Mello-Roos puts the issue, as other 

speakers here have suggested, puts the issue squarely 

on the back of policy makers elected to do education 

policy, as opposed to elected officials charged with the 

duty of carrying out municiple policy. 

MR. JUNIE: Well, let me speak to Mello-Roos in 

the South Pocket area. 

Mello-Roos is an option. Was and is an option. 

As we looked at Mello-Roos, one of the reasons was not 

mentioned.earlier, if you look at how other districts 

have established Mello-Roos, they are usually established 

or quite often established in areas that are not yet 

built up. So they're very easy to establish because there 

are not that many property owners --
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to form an assessment district (inaudible)? 

MR. JUNIE: Would it be difficult? I think part 

of the problem of forming an assessment district in some 

of those areas, they're just rental areas that are owned 

by governmental agencies, and I'm not even sure what -- 

MADAM MAYOR: The Housing Redevelopment Agency 

would be paying the assessment. 

MR. JUNIE: Housing Redevelopment. 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: So the point is that 

(inaudible). 

MR. JUNIE: You know, I'm not sure that it 

necessarily -- I really don't know, because there are -- 

there becomes a problem in some of those areas, and this 

was mentioned earlier by another speaker, that there may 

be so few homeowners. I'm not sure what the implications 

would be in that. 

It's ironic when we talk about some of these, 

because it's how other public agencies had negatively 

impacted the school district in kinds of decisions they 

have made over the period of years, that now we have that -- 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: (Inaudible words.) 

MR. JUNIE: Ask me the question again. I didn't 

hear it. 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: (Inaudible words.) 

MR. JUNIE: I don't know. I can't tell you that,



7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

118 

Grantland. 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: It was indicated that 

homeownership was a basis of (inaudible). Would it be 

reasonable to assume that areas of high rates of home 

occupancy (inaudible) that that would (inaudible) -- 

MR. JUNIE: Right. 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: -- and 47 percent middle 

occupancy (inaudible). On top of that, I guess the 

question I would ask is, in terms of (inaudible). 

MR. JUNIE: There's no way -- 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: (Inaudible words.) 

MR. JUNIE: There's no way I could argue against 

that. I don't -- other than what I feel. 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: (Inaudible words.) 

MR. JUNIE: Two responses if I can. We attempted 

to address that in relationship to the plan that we're 

putting -- the educational plan that we're putting 

together, that impacts youngsters both on the east and 

the west side of 1-5. And the second point has nothing 

to do, basically, with the plan. We have found in meeting 

with parents, no matter what socioeconomic level they 

represent, they are all very, very concerned about their 

youngsters' education, general statement, and they usually 

want their youngsters to attend the school which is 

closest to their home, no matter what the --
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I don't (inaudible). But I'm saying that if this approach 

was taken, it seems to me that the council (inaudible). 

COUNCILPERSON ROBIE: But I think that that effort 

was made. 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: Pardon? 

COUNCILPERSON ROBIE: I think that effort was made. 

COUNCILPERSON SERNA: I don't think that's critical 

language, I got to tell you. 

MADAM MAYOR: Okay. 

MR. JUNIE: I think it's -- 

COUNCILPERSON SERNA: It might be for some of us. 

MR. JUNIE: Yes. 

COUNCILPERSON ROBIE: If there's no other testimony, 

I have a motion. 

MADAM MAYOR: Well, wait a minute. We have to 

close the hearing. We have to get a report on the protests. 

Thank you, Mr. Junie, Dr. Junie. 

COUNCILPERSON KASTANIS: I have one question if 

you don't mind. 

MADAM MAYOR: All right. Any further questions 

let's get them out now, yes. 

COUNCILPERSON KASTANIS: My question is for, I 

suppose, probably Phil or Joseph. Regarding the Mello-Roos, 

that does require 66 percent of those registered voters, 

is that correct, or a simple majority?
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MR. ASSAF: The engineer during the course of his 

presentation made some recommendations to the council, 

most of which resulted in the reduction of some assessments. 

COUNCILPERSON ROBIE: Oh, those have to be included. 

MR. ASSAF: If it could be understood that the 

recommendations of the engineer as to those matters be 

included, then I would recommend that. 

COUNCILPERSON ROBIE: Yes, they would be included. 

MADAM MAYOR: You'll include that in your motion. 

COUNCILPERSON ROBIE: Yes, absolutely. 

MADAM MAYOR: All right. Was there a second to 

the motion? 

COUNCILPERSON CHINN: Second. 

MADAM MAYOR: Seconded by Mr. Chinn. 

MR. SHILTS: I'd like to make a point of 

clarification. We would like the fourth item on the staff 

report, resolution determining the negative declaration, 

be the first item acted upon, and then carry on the other 

three actions. 

MADAM MAYOR: Okay. I'd intended to do that. 

COUNCILPERSON CHINN: So we want to do that 

separately? 

COUNCILPERSON ROBIE: Do you want to do that 

separately, Tom, or just together? 

MR. SHILTS: They can be done together, but --
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they can all be adopted in one motion. 

COUNCILPERSON POPE: (Inaudible words.) 

MADAM MAYOR: All right. Mr. Serna. 

COUNCILPERSON SERNA: Yes. I originally supported 

this item when it first came to us. I'm going to have 

to vote against it this time. 

The reason why I'm voting against it is for the 

same reason I stated earlier. I think it's laudable that 

people in this neighborhood want to build their own 

schools. .I think it's laudable that they want to assess 

themselves. It's a well integrated neighborhood. All of 

our nei4hborhoods aren't as well integrated as this 

neighborhood. 

I think as an educator myself, I got to tell you 

that in those neighborhoods that are less integrated, I 

have to oppose on policy, on the basis that in those less 

integrated neighborhoods this is an onerous social 

principle. And as an educator I think it's really bad 

policy.

In this one area you're just fortunate that the 

ethnic balance is what it is. In other areas this 

principle should be avoided at all cost. 

I'm not sure in the explanations by bond counsel, 

by the way, not being an attorney, whether in fact your 

definition survives in court as to benefit. But I can't
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And I point to the school district as well as to our own 

planning department in that regard. 

I think that we have to support this issue, because 

if we do not support public schools, members of the council, 

we are merely inviting private education to take hold in 

this community. And that's exactly what will happen if 

we don't support this measure. 

Another issue I'd like to make is I'd like to 

disagree with you, Mr. Serna. I think it's good public 

policy for a public agency such as ours to work with 

another public agency for the betterment of education in 

our community. I think that's hitting head-on an issue 

that the schools have. And that issue is their inability 

to raise funds to build schools to house their children. 

And my last reason for supporting this measure 

is the fact that there are 2.2 percent opposed to this, 

and that to me is an overwhelming mandate of the people 

that they want to support public education and tax 

themselves to do so. 

MADAM MAYOR: Okay. Others? 

Mrs. Robie, did you want to speak? 

COUNCILPERSON ROBIE: I think Terry's done very well. 

The only thing that I will tell you, and I had 

numerous notes and I'm not going to go through any of 

them, except to say this is not just our problem. This
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with extraordinary circumstances that we don't want them 

to see. I'm not hearing that. (Inaudible words.) 

We should be saying, those who support this approach, 

should be saying that we ought to avoid tkying to 

(inaudible) particular approach and try as best we can 

to find some other approach in the future so (inaudible) 

if in fact this is true that this is a problem (inaudible). 

I think it is distressing and extremely (inaudible) 

if we actually set a precedent which says this becomes 

all too frequently, increasing frequently, the method of 

approach of financing schools. And my fear is that indeed 

that is what's going to happen. It becomes an easy way 

out, an easy solution, it seems to me, to have potential 

in this case especially, of a dangerous long-term 

(inaudible). (Inaudible words.) I don't hear anybody 

saying (inaudible).. 

MADAM MAYOR: Okay. Are there any other statements? 

Call the roll on the motion, please. 

THE CLERK: Chinn. 

COUNCILPERSON CHINN: Aye. 

THE CLERK: Johnson. 

COUNCILPERSON JOHNSON: No. 

THE CLERK: Kastanis. 

COUNCILPERSON KASTANIS: Aye. 

THE CLERK: Pope.
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